
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

November 9, 2022 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 

Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
C. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
D. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –Regular meeting October 12, 2022  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Dell Technologies Quote #3000133248518.2 – 
Technology Equipment Replacement; $323,942.52 
 

B. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding 
between Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern 
Community College District - Enrollment Limits   

 
  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 3 
 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – Q)  

 
A. Request for Approval – Course Revision 

Learning Support Division  
STSU 1001 Educational Planning 
STSU 1016 College Survival  
STSU 1017 Becoming a Successful Online Student  
STSU 1018 Career and Major Exploration  
STSU 1019 Career/Life Planning  
STSU 1500 Strategies for College and Life Management  
STSU 1525 Transfer Planning  
STSU 1530 Transitioning from High School to College  
STSU 1550 Funding a Transfer Plan  
 
Social Science Division  
PSYC 1501 Crisis Intervention  
   

B. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Science and Math Division  
MATH 1500C  Support for Math for a Modern Society  
MATH  1505C  Support for Mathematical Concepts for Elementary Teachers  
MATH 1510C  Support for College Algebra  
MATH  1520C  Support for Finite Mathematics 
MATH 1530C  Support for Plane Trigonometry  
MATH 1540C  Support for Precalculus  
BIOL  1520  The Biology of Food and Cooking  
COSC 1545  Programming Concepts and Methods II with Lab  
COSC 2000  Computer Architecture and Organization  
COSC  2100  Discrete Structures   
 

C. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
Social Science Division  
HIST  2000  Critical Thinking and the Historian’s Craft  
HIST  2216  History of Latin America 
 
Business, Arts, and Humanities Division  
COMM 1510  Introduction to Mass Communications  
MGMT 1555  Stress Management  
 
Applied Health/Applied Technology Division  
MATH  1500C  Support for Math for a Modern Society  
MATH 1505C  Support for Mathematical Concepts for Elementary Teachers  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 4 
 

MATH 1510C  Support for College Algebra  
MATH 1520C  Support for Finite Mathematics  
MATH 1530C  Support for Plane Trigonometry  
MATH 1540C  Support for Precalculus  
BIOL  1520  The Biology of Food and Cooking   
 

D. Request for Ratification – Business Associate Agreement/Vendor Disclosure 
Statement 
  

E. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between Community 
Action Partnership of Kern (CAPK) Head Start and West Kern Community College 
District Early Car, Education, and Family Studies (ECEFS) Program; 11/9/22 – 
6/30/24 

 
F. Request for Approval – Ferrelli Contract for Service for Custom Orientation 

Process with Canvas LMS System; Hourly Rate of $195 per Hour Not to Exceed 
$29,250.00  

 
G. Request for Approval – eLumen Contract Renewal – Year 1 of 3; 1/1/23 – 

12/31/24; $18,000.00  
 

H. Request for Approval – CDWG Deep Freeze Enterprise 3 Year License – Quote 
Reference NBDR201; 12/1/22 – 11/30/23; $9,957.00  

 
I. Request for Approval – 2022-2023 Synapse Laserfiche LSAP Software Support 

Renewal; 11/28/22 – 11/27/23; $4,343.70  
 

J. Request for Approval – State of California Leveraged Procurement Agreement 
with Miracle Recreation Equipment Company; Effective Through February 17, 
2025 

 
K. Request for Approval – Taft College Play Structure Repair and Renovation 

Proposal from Miracle Playsystems, Inc. under CMAS Number 4-22-06-1021; 
$56,637.47 

 
L. Information Item – WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2023-

24  
 

M. Information Item – Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the Fiscal 
Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 5 
 

N. Request for Approval – Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-
Stats Software Package; $1,450.00  

 
O. Request for Approval – Records Destruction; Approximately $650.00   

 
P. Request for Ratification – Agreement between Chabot-Las Positas Community 

College District on behalf of its California Early Childhood Mentor Program and 
Taft College; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23 
 

Q. Ratification of the October 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2022  
6. Employee Travel Report – October 2022 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 14, 2022, at 

5:00 p.m.  
 
16.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

October 12, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Lisa Ramirez and Billy 
White were present. Trustee Kathy Orrin was absent. Acting Superintendent/President Brock McMurray 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

a. Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
b. Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 

of Government Code Section 54956.9  
F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:03 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Ramirez and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Maintenance, introduced BSK Associates representatives Adam 
Terronez and Nancy Porter. BSK Associates recently was awarded for work completed on the Taft College 
Student Center Project. Mr. Terronez, Branch Manager, spoke on behalf of BSK Associates and thanked 
the Board and administration for perseverance through the project. He presented the Board with a replica 
award. Brock McMurray thanked BSK Associates and noted the award will be displayed in the Student 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
Center. President Cole commended BSK Associates for their work on the Student Center and for 
acknowledging the project’s success.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Special meeting held September 14, 2022 and the Regular meeting held September 14, 2022 were 
approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – 2022/23 West Kern Community College District Adopted Budget Adjustment  
 
Mr. McMurray explained that the request was to add monies received through specific funds not included 
in the September approved budget. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and 
unanimously carried, the request was approved. 
 
Request for Approval – Purchase of Real Property – 905 Arroyo Way, Taft, CA; $534,164.00  
 
As a recruitment/retention tool for senior leadership, Mr. McMurray is requesting the purchase of 905 
Arroyo Way. He noted that due to limited property opportunities within the District, that this purchase 
would assist in attracting and retaining a Superintendent/President. President Cole and trustees Long and 
White stated that the long-term relationship with Carolyn Hosking, former WKCCD trustee, made this 
purchase especially meaningful. The District is happy to work with the members of the Hosking trust to 
complete this purchase. Mr. McMurray shared that Ms. Hosking was always supportive of him and staff.  
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved (see copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding between Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) 
and West Kern Community College District – Enrollment Limits (No Action)  
 
Mr. Murray said that through the bargaining process it is recommended to adopt contract language for 
English 1501 that limits the class size due to higher writing/grading needs.  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision   
 
BP #5700  Intercollegiate Athletics  
BP #7340 Leaves 
 
Mr. McMurray stated that the minor changes to these policies brought them up to date with current law 
and local practices (copy attached to official minutes). On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee 
Ramirez and unanimously carried, the revisions were approved.   
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review 
 
BP #5210 Communicable Disease – Students  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 
 BP #5300 Student Equity  
BP #6750 Parking 
 
Mr. McMurray said that the policies were reviewed and found to still be current (copy attached to official 
minutes). On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Ramirez and unanimously carried, the 
request was approved.  
 
Request for Approval – Revision of Administrative Procedure #5011 – Admission and Concurrent 
Enrollment of High School and Other Young Adults  
 
Though Administrative Procedures are not typically brought to the Board for approval, Mr. McMurray 
requested approval from the Board due to the update in fees charged by the District. This procedure 
update will cover course fees for all California high school students who take Taft College courses in fall, 
spring, or summer sessions. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously 
carried, the procedure was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Ratification – K-16 Collaborative (Kern Regional K-16 Educational Collaborative) 
Contract #302707 Memorandum of Understanding; 7/1/22 – 6/30/26  

B. Request for Approval – Agreement with the Chancellor’s Office Tax Offset Program (COTOP); 
10/1/22 – 12/31/23  

C. Information Item – Use of Proposition 55 Education Protection Account (EPA) Funds for FY 
2022/23  

D. Request for Ratification – Execution of Child and Adult Food Program Permanent Single 
Agreement (PSA) 

E. Request for Approval – Purchase of Driving Simulators from Virtual Driver Interactive (VDI); 
$36,500.00 

F. Request for Approval – Agreement with Foundation for California Community Colleges – The Vision 
Resource Center Project; Effective until 6/30/25  

G. Request for Approval – Kennedy & Company Contract for Service for CRM Admin-Level Support 
for Salesforce CRM; Upon Approval until 9/30/23; Not to Exceed $32,500.00  

H. Request for Approval – Agreement for Production of Website Campus Virtual Tour; $18,000.00  
I. Request for Approval – Purchase of One (1) Hauling Model Golf Cart; $14,996.78 
J. Request for Approval – Convergint Proposal for Security Technical Services for the Cougar Dorms 

Key Card Readers; $12,936.00  
K. Request for Approval – Contract with School Datebooks to produce Student Planners for the 

2023-24 Academic Year; Not to Exceed $9,789.08  
L. Request for Approval – IssueTrak Software Maintenance Renewal 2022-23; October 2022- October 

2023; $3,650.00  
M. Request for Approval – TeamViewer Subscription Renewal 2022-23; 10/14/22 – 10/13/23; 

$2,482.80 
N. Request for Approval – MTS Maintenance Contract Renewal 2022-23; Quote #20201116i-B; 

11/28/22 – 11/27/23; $1,451.05 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 

O. Request for Approval – Facility Use Agreement with West Side Recreation and Parks District – 
Franklin Field                                                                                         

P. Ratification of the September 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – P were approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).    

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Secretary Long, the amended Employment Items below 
were approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 

 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Billy White, Michael Long, Lisa Ramirez  
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Dr. Kathy Orrin 
 

 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, September 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, September 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, September 2022 
6. Employee Travel Report – September 2022 
 
Trustee Reports  
President Cole thanked the Foundation, staff, and volunteers who assisted in hosting the Cougar 
Cookout. She said it was nice to have Spirit award co-winner Dr. Loretta Lipscomb-Garcia in attendance 
and that Carolyn Hosking and Wanda Barrett’s family and friends were grateful to be present for the co-



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 
honorees. President Cole commended Berry Petroleum and Fred and Barbara Holmes for helping to 
meet the Foundation’s goal of $1 million raised during the Centennial year. President Cole said she also 
attended as a Foundation guest at a Global Family event fundraising against human trafficking. She 
shared that the event was powerful and highlighted how close the human trafficking efforts are to our 
communities.    

 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, provided an overview of the goals and activities 
of the Academic Senate as a part of participatory governance with the District. Along with a handout 
and a PowerPoint, Dr. Eveland demonstrated committee work connected with legislative actions as it 
pertains to instructional and curriculum issues. As legislated, the AS assists the District in addressing 
legislative changes to areas of instruction which means they help to meet mandates as well as to watch 
for areas to advocate for on behalf of the District. There was discussion of current legislative topics.  
 
Associated Student Organization  
Chelsie Kim, Student Trustee, stated that ASO had hosted a suicide and mental health awareness week 
with a variety of efforts to demonstrate positive mental health tactics. Current activities are focused on 
Hispanic Heritage month. The Multicultural Club is hosting awareness events during the month.    
 
Learning Center  
Lori Sundgren, Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator, said the Center is busy fielding resource requests 
from faculty for the Spring semester. They are also assisting many students for fall courses as they near 
the midterm.        
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, noted that Instruction is assisting in much of the work 
completed with Academic Senate. They are also actively promoting Career Technical Education at 
several outreach events.  
 
Child Development Center  
Meghan Hall-Silveira, Director of the CDC, is working with the ASO to prepare CDC students for 
Halloween activities on campus. Ms. Hall-Silveira reported that work is ongoing to plan with Facilities for 
an upgrade to playground equipment. She told the Board that College and high school students have 
come to the CDC to observe for course purposes and she is pleased to have TIL students enrolled in 
Early Childhood Education courses. Ms. Hall-Silveira echoed the comments of the Board on the 
appreciation of Ms. Hosking’s service to the District.  
 
Distance Education 
Jon Farmer, Director of Distance Education, informed the Board that a “Skill Up” faculty training 
continues as a professional development opportunity for Faculty and staff. The upcoming session will 
focus on the new quiz features in Canvas. The department is also working to provide training to 
employees in how to make web content accessibility compliant.  
 
Faculty Association 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2022 
Page 6 
 
 
Ruby Payne, President of the Taft College Faculty Association, said that faculty are assisting with 
scheduling for spring semester and attending many committee meetings. The semester is nearing 
midterms.  

 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, gave an update on the 
web redesign and the Centennial history book. Over 200 pages of copy have been received for the new 
web pages. Ms. Groveman thanked the Board for the approval tonight for the 360-degree virtual 
campus tour. She has also worked with the Hall of Fame committee and invitations to the November 
celebratory weekend have gone out.    
 
Student Services  
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, said that staff have filled in at many outreach events while 
the recruitment for the new Outreach Coordinator makes its way through the process. Ms. Alvarado 
mentioned that outreach to the Oaxacan community has begun. In other work, staff are planning for 
new outreach events such as a virtual recruiting event and a celebration focused on College students 
that makes connections with staff and students.   
 
Administrative Services 
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, stated that staff are in year end 
preparation for audit visits. He commended Bookstore Assistant Manager Kenzie Stearman for being 
recognized as the College’s employee of the month. Ms. Stearman led the Bookstore team in her 
manager’s absence to serve 1500 students so far this semester and is preparing for a Spooktacular Sale 
as well.   

 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of the Foundation, announced that the Foundation met the 
goal to raise $1 million for a future vocational building project. The last funds raised came from the 
estate of Carolyn Hosking, Berry Petroleum, and Fred and Barbara Holmes. She thanked the Board for 
the support and attendance at the Cougar Cookout.  
 
Information Technology and Institutional Effectiveness  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information Technology and Institutional Effectiveness, said that in 
support of Cyber Security Awareness month that there will be a phishing campaign to educate staff on 
phishing techniques. There will also be week-long email quiz to staff with cyber security questions with  
prize opportunities to encourage awareness. The Institutional Research staff continue to work one on 
one with departments who are undergoing the comprehensive program review. At this time staff are 
training departments how to best analyze specific data.  

 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray presented pictures from a busy month of College activities that included an EOPS mental 
health luncheon/speaker event, the Taft Union High School Oil Technology Academy Kickoff Dinner, a 
candidates forum for area political vacancies, the Cougar Cookout, and a high school counselor’s 
luncheon. He spoke on the importance of developing a relationship with feeder schools in an effort to 
reach potential students and to serve the needs of our community.   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2022 
Page 7 
 
 
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
There was not a continuation of closed session.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 9, 2022.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:26 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Ramirez and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 
 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administi*ator:

Subject:

November 1,2022

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Dell Technologies Quote #3000133248518.2

Background:

Computers/laptops in classrooms are all over 5 years old. Most devices are 10 years-old,
beyond their expected service life, and should be replaced. The recommended minimum

replacement cycle for classroom equipment, including computers and laptops, is every 4 years,

as specified by Recommendation 3 in the Technology Master Plan. Aging computers/laptops
take time to load data and boot systems, resulting in interruptions to classroom instruction and

student learning.

Tliis purchase follows AP 6331, Taft College Technology Purchase Procedure. Dell is one of
venders included in the CMAS (California Multiple Award Schedules) contractor list with pre-

approved state pricing. Tlie CMAS Agreement number with Dell is 3-22-06-1045.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable!:

Total amount of purchase is $323,942.52

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:

Funding came from CCCCO's Instructional Support Grant, and it is mcluded in the 2022 - 2023
ITS budget.

Approved:
Brock rray. Acting Superintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 4, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Memorandum of Understanding between Taft
College Faculty Association ("TCFA/CTA/NEA") and West Kern Community College District
- Enrollment Limits

Background:

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee, the

parties have reached a consensus regarding the revision to Article 6.1.1.3.2 Enrollment Limits policy to

the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement, effective October 1, 2022.

6.1.1.3.2 The enrollment limit for English classes (except English 1000, English 1500 and

English 1501) (distance learning and on-campus) is thirty (30) students. The

enrollment limit for English 1000, English 1500 and English 1501 classes (distance

learning and on-campus) is twenty-five (25) students.

Terms (if applicable):
Effective October 1,2022

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMnrrayTActing Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 19,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Course Revision

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update their
courses to ensure they meet current standards.

Learning Support Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. STSU 1001 Educational Planning
2. STSU 1016 College Survival
3. STSU 1017 Becoming A Successful Online Student
4. STSU 1018 Career and Major Exploration
5. STSU 1019 Career/Life Planning
6. STSU 1500 Strategies for College and Life Management
7. STSU 1525 Transfer Planning
8. STSU 1530 Transitioning from High School to College
9. STSU 1550 Funding a Transfer Plan

Social Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. PSYC 1501 Crisis Intervention

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable^
None

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Superintendent/ President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 19, 2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Ii'isti'uction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current staridards.

Science and Math Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Support for Math for a Modern Society
Support for Mathematical Concepts for Elementary Teachers
Support for College Algebra
Support for Finite Mathematics
Support for Plane Trigonometry
Support for Precalculus
The Biology of Food and Cooking
Programming Concepts and Methods II with Lab
Computer Architecture and Organization
Discrete Structures

1. MATH1500C

2. MATH1505C

3. MATH1510C

4. MATH1520C

5. MATH1530C

6. MATH1540C

7. BIOL 1520

8. COSC 1545

9. COSC 2000

10. COSC 2100

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 24,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approval

Back^ound:
The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee have
both approved the requests for the following courses to be offered through distance delivery.

Social Science Division

1.

2.

HIST

HIST

2000

2216

Critical Thinking and the Historian's Craft
History of Latin America

Business, Arts, and Humanities Division

1. COMM 1510 Introduction to Mass Communications

2. MGMT 1555 Stress Management

Allied Health/Applied Tech Division
Support for Math for a Modern Society
Support for Mathematical Concepts for Elementary Teachers
Support for College Algebra
Support for Finite Mathematics
Support for Plane Trigonometry
Support for Precalculus
The Biology of Food and Cooking

1. MATH 1500C

2. MATH 1505C

3. MATH 1510C

4. MATH 1520C

5. MATH 1530C

6. MATH 1540C

7. BIOL 1520

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

None

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 27, 2022

Submitted by: Aaron Markovits, Program Director, TIL

Area Administrator: Dr. Damon Bell, VP Student Service^^^'^'^^
Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Ratification of Business Associate Agreement/Vendor Disclosure Statement

Background:

The TIL Program does business with Regional Centers throughout the State of California. All
organizations that do business with Regional Centers are required to have a Business Agreement
and Vendor Disclosure Statement on file. This agreement provides assurances that the District
wiU appropriately secure and guard the consumer's (TIL Students) Protected Heath Information
(PHI) they create, receive, maintain, or transmit on behalf of the Regional Centers and requires
the District to implement safeguards to protect the privacy of a patient's medical information. It
outlines the obligations of the District to properly manage and maintain the privacy of
information for the clients' of the Regional Centers when doing business with the District. This
is to prevent unlawful use or unautliorized access to or disclosure of a patient's medical
information.

Terms (if applicable):

Effective as of the date the first Protected Health Information (PHI) is released to die District
pursuant to the agreement and shall terminate when the District's partnership ends with the
Regional Centers and when all PHI is returned or destroyed as requested by the Regional Centers.

Expense (if applicable): N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Sotu'ce of Funds lif applicable): N/A

Approved: V
Brock McMurjrayTT^ting Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 17,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of understanding between Community Action Partnership of Kern (CAPK)
Head Start and West Kem Community College District Early Care, Education, and Family
Studies (ECEFS) Program

Background:

Taft College's ECEFS Program requires observation and/or use of a classroom setting where
Taft College students can obtain the learning experiences required in Early Care, Education, and
Family Studies curriculum.

This MOU would allow Taft College's ECEFS program to partner with the CPAK Head Start
program that has settings suitable for Taft College students as part of their practical learning
experience.

Terms (if applicable):
November 9,2022, to June 30, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 1,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

eLumen Contract Renewal - Year 1 of 3

Background:

The renewal of this conhact will allow the institution to continue to maintain a repository for all
Student Learrung Outcome (SLO] assessment activity.

Terms (if applicable):

Year 1 of 3

Januaiy 1,2023 - December 31, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

2023-24 renewal is $18,000.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This cost is included in tlie Information Technology Services budget.

Approved:
Brock McMurja^^.A6tirTg^perintendent/ President













































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 21, 2022

Submitted by: Damon Bell, VPSS of Student Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Ferrilli Contract for Service for Custom Orientation Process with Canvas IMS System

Background:

This project is seeking to move the new student orientation on-boarding process from the current Comevo
system to a custom orientation process within the District's Canvas LMS system. It will allow the student

to register for classes faster. Student orientation information will automatically send data to the Banner
student record that indicates the incoming student has completed the new student orientation course
and is now eligible to begin the course registration process. More Important is that the new and better
orientation on-boardIng process will give new students a better experience learning how things work at
Taft college.

Terms (if applicable):

Once approved until project is complete.

Expense (if applicable):

The agreement is based on a time and materials approach which means the District will only be billed
for actual time used not to exceed $29,250. Services will be billed at an hourly rate of $195/hr. not to
exceed a total estimated hours of 150.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The services for this project will be funded by the 2022-2023 Guided Pathways Program Budget.

Approved: \
Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 1,2022

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Inslitulional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

CDWG Deep Freeze Enterprise 3 Year License - Quote Reference NBDR201

Background:

The purpose of Deep Freeze software is to raise tlie security baseline of the Disti'ict's

system. Deep Freeze protects computers from unautliorized changes, viruses, and malware,

tliat can leave computers in a non-functional state. Deep Freeze also provides features to retain

user data while protecting the computer, and it makes workstation configurations

indestructible. Guarantees 100% workstation recovery upon restart.

Terms (if applicable);

December 1, 2022 - November 30, 2023

Expense (if applicable):

Total 3 Year Maintenance Contract $9,957.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicableh

Funding came from tlie CCCCO cybersecurity special allocation, and it is included in the 2022
2023 ITS budget.

Approved:
Brock McMiir ing Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; November 1, 2022

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2022

Title of Board Item:

2022-2023 Synapse Laserfiche LSAP Software Support Renewal.

Background:

The Laserfiche support annual renewal is for the college's document management system. The
document system retains information of student transcripts, district financial records, and board
of trustee minutes and agendas. This system is accessible via web browser and stores the data
for several departments who are using it for tlieir document archiving.

Terms (if applicable):

November 28, 2022 - November 27, 2023

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost of the renewal is $4,343.70.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding is included in tlae 2022 - 2023 ITS budget.

Approved:

Brock McMtixay-^ting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 28, 2022

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9, 2022

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of State of California Leveraged Procurement
Agreement with Miracle Recreation Equipment Company

Background:

The State of California Department of General Services negotiates Leveraged Procurement
Agreements (LPAs) that allow state, county, city, special district, education, and other
government entities to buy directly from suppliers through existing contracts and agreements.
These LPAs include cooperative agreements, statewide commodity contracts, statewide food
contracts, master agreements, software licensing program contracts, state price schedules, and
California Multiple Award Schedules (CMAS).

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the attached CMAS with Miracle Recreation
Equipment Company for the purpose of purchasing parts and equipment for the play structures
located at the Child Development Center.

Terms (if applicable):

The attached CMAS is effective through February 17,2025.

Expense (if applicable!:

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:

None.

Approved: U
Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President















































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 28,2022

Submitted by: Meghan Hall-Silveira, Director of Child Care Development Center

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Taft College Play Structure Repair and
Renovation Proposal from Miracle Playsystems Inc. imder CMAS number
4-22-06-1021

Background:

The current Chdd Development Center play structure was installed by Miracle Playsystems in
2007. The structure needs certain repairs and renovation for the purposes of safety and
compliance.

It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the attached proposal from Miracle
Playsystems Inc. for repair and renovation of the Child Development Center play structure
under the State of California Multiple Award Schedule number 4-22-06-1021.

Terms (if applicable):

Please see attached proposal.

Expense (if applicable):

$56,637.47

Fiscal Impact Including Soxurce of Funds (if applicable):

This project is funded through the 2022-23 Child Development Center budget.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Si^refmbrmtendent/ President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 27, 2022

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services^^^^
Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/ President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2023-24

Background:

Please find attached a draft of the Budget Development Calendar for FY 2023-24. The
Budget Development Calendar is reviewed and approved by both the Taft College
Budget Committee and Governance Council. This calendar creates a realistic timeline
for development of the 2023-24 budget and provides opportunity for campus
constituencies to participate in the process.

Terms (if applicable):

Fiscal Year July 1,2023 - June 31, 2024.

Expense Of applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Brock McMurra >dtCtjngSuperintendent/ President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 3, 2022

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative ServicesQT'^y
Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Annual Financial and Budget Report {CCFS-311A) for the Fiscal Year Ended Jime 30,2022.

Background:

Attached is the Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for tlw Year Ended June 30, 2022
as submitted to the Chancellor's Office. This is to certify the Annual Financial Report for
2021/2022 has been prepared and the budget for the 2022/2023 has been adopted in accordance
with Title 5 of tlie California Code of Regidations, beginning with section 58300. The Annual
Financial and Budget Report contains, as specified by the Chancellor's Office, a statement of the
actual revenues and expenditures for the year just ended, plus the budgeted revenues and
proposed expenditures for the succeeding fiscal year.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable):

None.

Approved:
Brock McMurfa^, Superintendent/President



This is to certify that the Annual Financial and Budget Report has been prepared and the budget adopted 
in accordance with the California Code of Regulations, beginning with Section 58300.  Further, to the 
best of my knowledge, the data contained in this report are correct.

____________________________________________________    _____________________________
District Chief Business Officer                                                     Date

____________________________________________________    _____________________________
District Superintendent                                                           Date

In accordance with the California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 58305(d): Each district 
shall submit a copy of its adopted annual financial and budget report to the Chancellor's Office 
on or before October 10th.

Please submit the report electronically to: fiscalstandards@cccco.edu

California Community Colleges

ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT
(Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2021-2022)
(Budget Report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023)

Contact: Nicholas 
Valsamides

(661) 763-7853

Executive Director of Business Services

Ext: nvalsamides@taftcollege.edu

WEST KERNDistrict: District Code: 690

Page 1



Activity (ECSA) Activity (ECSB) Activity (ECSX)

ECS 84362 A ECS 84362 B Excluded

Object Instructional Salary Cost Total CEE Activities

Academic Salaries Code AC 0100-5900 & AC 6110 AC 0100 - 6799 AC 6800 - 7390 Total

Instructional Salaries

  Contract or Regular 1100 4,907,557 4,907,557 4,907,557

   Other 1300 2,273,665 2,273,916 2,273,916

Total Instructional Salaries 7,181,222 7,181,473 0 7,181,473

Non-Instructional Salaries

   Contract or Regular 1200 1,584,912 244,310 1,829,222

   Other 1400 168,600 151,065 319,665

Total Non-Instructional Salaries 0 1,753,512 395,375 2,148,887

Total Academic Salaries 7,181,222 8,934,985 395,375 9,330,360

Classified Salaries

Non-Instructional Salaries

   Regular Status 2100 4,389,272 528,068 4,917,340

  Other 2300 241,124 13,353 254,477

Total Non-Instructional Salaries 0 4,630,396 541,421 5,171,817

Instructional Aides

   Regular Status 2200 269,667 269,667 269,667

  Other 2400 5,868 5,868 5,868

Total Instructional Aides 275,535 275,535 0 275,535

Total Classified Salaries 275,535 4,905,931 541,421 5,447,352

Employee Benefits 3000 3,743,335 7,957,133 392,104 8,349,237

Supplies and Materials 4000 134,181 91,829 226,010

Other Operating Expenses 5000 695,636 2,707,278 550,329 3,257,607

Equipment Replacement 6420 99,468 4,684 104,152

Total Expenditures Prior to Exclusions 11,895,728 24,738,976 1,975,742 26,714,718

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN

Analysis of compliance with the 50 Percent Law (ECS 84362)

The Current Expense of Education

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA S11 GENERAL FUND - UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND

 Page 2



Activity (ECSA) Activity (ECSB) Activity (ECSX)

ECS 84362 A ECS 84362 B Excluded

Instructional Salary Cost Total CEE Activities

Exclusions AC 0100-5900 & AC 6110 AC 0100 - 6799 AC 6800 - 7390 Total

Activities to Exclude TOP Code

  Instructional Staff–Retirees’ Benefits and Retirement Incentives 5900 234,683 234,683 234,683

  Student Health Services Above Amount Collected 6441 0

  Student Transportation 6491 0

  Noninstructional Staff-Retirees’ Benefits and Retirement Incentives 6740 1,147,076 1,147,076

Objects to Exclude Object Code

   Rents and Leases 5060 58,027 58,027

    Lottery Expenditures

      Academic Salaries 1000 0

      Classified Salaries 2000 218,518 218,518

      Employee Benefits 3000 146,374 146,374

      Supplies and Materials 4000

        Software 4100 0

        Books, Magazines, & Periodicals 4200 0

        Instructional Supplies & Materials 4300 1,062 1,062

        Noninstructional, Supplies & Materials 4400 0

      Total Supplies and Materials 0 1,062 0 1,062

     Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 180,206 180,206

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN

Analysis of compliance with the 50 Percent Law (ECS 84362)

The Current Expense of Education

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA S11 GENERAL FUND - UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND

Page 3



Activity (ECSA) Activity (ECSB) Activity (ECSX)

ECS 84362 A ECS 84362 B Excluded

Object Instructional Salary Cost Total CEE Activities

Code AC 0100-5900 & AC 6110 AC 0100 - 6799 AC 6800 - 7390 Total

     Capital Outlay 6000

        Library Books 6300 205 205

        Equipment 6400

Equipment - Additional 6410 0

Equipment - Replacement 6420 0

        Total Equipment 0 0 0 0

     Total Capital Outlay 0 205 0 205

     Other Outgo 7000 0

Total Exclusions 234,683 1,986,151 0 1,986,151

Total for ECS 84362, 50% Law 11,661,045 22,752,825 1,975,742 24,728,567

Percent of CEE (Instructional Salary Cost / Total CEE) 51.25% 100.00%

50% of Current Expense of Education 11,376,412

Nonexempted (Remaining) Deficiency from second

preceeding Fiscal Year

Amount Required to be Expended for Salaries of Classroom 11,661,045 22,752,825 1,975,742 24,728,567

Instructors

Reconciliation to Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

Total Expenditures Prior to Exclusions 11,895,728 24,738,976 1,975,742 26,714,718

  Capital Expenditures 6000 13,636 130,680 8,593 139,273

  Equipment Replacement  (Back out) 6420 (4,715) 0 (4,715)

Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 11,909,364 24,864,941 1,984,335 26,849,276

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN

Analysis of compliance with the 50 Percent Law (ECS 84362)

The Current Expense of Education

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA S11 GENERAL FUND - UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND

Page 4



11 12 10

CA General Fund General Fund General Fund

Description (Object)  Unrestricted Restricted  COMBINED

ASSETS

   Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100

       Cash:

Awaiting Deposit and in Banks 9111 370 650 1,020

In County Treasury 9112 14,953,698 5,415,544 20,369,242

Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113 0

Revolving Cash Accounts 9114 897,594 897,594

       Investments (at cost) 9120 0

       Accounts Receivable 9130 4,067,363 899,718 4,967,081

       Due from Other Funds 9140 0

       Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid Items 9200

          Inventories and Stores 9210 0

          Prepaid Items 9220 230,515 208,121 438,636

TOTAL ASSETS 20,149,540 6,524,033 26,673,573

LIABILITIES

    Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500

       Accounts Payable 9510 311,088 217,626 528,714

       Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520 236,793 45,067 281,860

       Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530 429,548 26,142 455,690

       Due to Other Funds 9540 223,542 9,134 232,676

       Temporary Loans 9550 18,750 18,750

       Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560 0

       Deferred Revenues 9570 541,854 5,178,292 5,720,146

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,761,575 5,476,261 7,237,836

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 10      General Fund — Combined

 (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

Page 5



11 12 10

CA General Fund General Fund General Fund

Description (Object)  Unrestricted Restricted  COMBINED

FUND BALANCE (NON-GASB 54)

       Fund Balance Reserved 9710 0

       NonCash Assets 9711 0

       Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712 0

       Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713 0

       Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714 0

       Reserve for Debt Services 9715 0

       Assigned/Committed 9754 0

       Unassigned 9790 0

Total Fund Balance 0 0 0

Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

      Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751 0

      Restricted Fund Balance 9752 1,047,772 1,047,772

      Committed Fund Balance 9753 0

      Assigned Fund Balance 9754 0

      Total Designated Fund Balance 0 1,047,772 1,047,772

   Uncommitted Fund Balance 9790 18,387,965 18,387,965

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 18,387,965 1,047,772 19,435,737

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 20,149,540 6,524,033 26,673,573

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 10      General Fund — Combined

 (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

Page 6



21 22 29

Bond Interest Revenue Bond

CA and Interest and Other Debt

Description (Object)  Redemption Fund   Redemption Fund Service Fund

ASSETS

   Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100

       Cash:

Awaiting Deposit and in Banks 9111

In County Treasury 9112 120,629

Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113 2,884,143 856,500

       Investments (at cost) 9120

       Accounts Receivable 9130 26,189,998

       Due from Other Funds 9140

TOTAL ASSETS 29,074,141 0 977,129

LIABILITIES

    Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500

       Accounts Payable 9510

       Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520

       Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530

       Due to Other Funds 9540

       Temporary Loans 9550

       Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560 26,189,998

       Deferred Revenues 9570

TOTAL LIABILITIES 26,189,998 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 20      Debt Service Funds:

21     Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

22     Revenue Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 29     Other Debt Service Fund

Page 7



21 22 29

Bond Interest Revenue Bond

CA and Interest and Other Debt

Description (Object)  Redemption Fund   Redemption Fund Service Fund

FUND BALANCE (NON-GASB 54)

       Fund Balance Reserved 9710

       NonCash Assets 9711

       Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712

       Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713

       Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714

       Reserve for Debt Services 9715

       Assigned/Committed 9754

       Unassigned 9790

Total Fund Balance 0 0 0

Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

      Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751 2,884,143

      Restricted Fund Balance 9752

      Committed Fund Balance 9753

      Assigned Fund Balance 9754

      Total Designated Fund Balance 2,884,143 0 0

   Uncommitted Fund Balance 9790 977,129

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 2,884,143 0 977,129

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 29,074,141 0 977,129

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 20      Debt Service Funds:

21     Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

22     Revenue Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 29     Other Debt Service Fund

Page 8



31 32 33 34 35 39

CA Child 
Development

Farm Operation Revenue Bond Other Special

Description (Object) Bookstore Fund   Cafeteria Fund Fund Fund   Project Fund Revenue Fund

ASSETS

   Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100

       Cash:

Awaiting Deposit and in Banks 9111

In County Treasury 9112 935,899 438,678 1,419,873 305,073 (91,288)

Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113

Revolving Cash Accounts 9114

       Investments (at cost) 9120

       Accounts Receivable 9130 253,483 73,294 64,753 27,741 245,026

       Due from Other Funds 9140

       Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid Items 9200

          Inventories and Stores 9210 184,891 27,604

          Prepaid Items 9220 9,770 30

TOTAL ASSETS 1,384,043 539,606 1,484,626 0 332,814 153,738

LIABILITIES

    Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500

       Accounts Payable 9510 64,153 5,395 52,686 1,716 8,707

       Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520 12,268 6,980 5,490 20,494

       Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530 17,407 19,863 29,057 9,314 30,549

       Due to Other Funds 9540 5,374 1,642 1,400

       Temporary Loans 9550 (4,757) 112,980

       Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560

       Deferred Revenues 9570

TOTAL LIABILITIES 99,202 29,123 87,233 0 125,410 59,750

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 30      Special Revenue Funds:

31     Bookstore Fund 34     Farm Operation Fund

32     Cafeteria Fund 35     Revenue Bond Project Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 33    Child Development  Fund 39     Other Special Revenue Fund

Page 9



31 32 33 34 35 39

CA Child 
Development

Farm Operation Revenue Bond Other Special

Description (Object) Bookstore Fund   Cafeteria Fund Fund Fund   Project Fund Revenue Fund

FUND BALANCE (NON-GASB 54)

       Fund Balance Reserved 9710 0 0 0 0 0 0

       NonCash Assets 9711 0 0 0 0 0 0

       Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712 0 0 0 0 0 0

       Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713 0 0 0 0 0 0

       Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714 0 0 0 0 0 0

       Reserve for Debt Services 9715 0 0 0 0 0 0

       Assigned/Committed 9754 0 0 0 0 0 0

       Unassigned 9790 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

      Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751 0 0 0 0 0 0

      Restricted Fund Balance 9752 0 0 0 0 0 0

      Committed Fund Balance 9753 0 0 0 0 0 0

      Assigned Fund Balance 9754 0 0 0 0 0 0

      Total Designated Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0

   Uncommitted Fund Balance 9790 1,284,841 510,483 1,397,393 0 207,404 93,988

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,284,841 510,483 1,397,393 0 207,404 93,988

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 1,384,043 539,606 1,484,626 0 332,814 153,738

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 30      Special Revenue Funds:

31     Bookstore Fund 34     Farm Operation Fund

32     Cafeteria Fund 35     Revenue Bond Project Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 33    Child Development  Fund 39     Other Special Revenue Fund

Page 10



41 42 43

CA Capital Outlay Revenue Bond General Obligation

Description (Object) Projects Fund Construction Fund Bond Fund

ASSETS

   Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100

       Cash:

               Awaiting Deposit and in Banks 9111

               In County Treasury 9112 5,021,402

               Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113

               Revolving Cash Accounts 9114

       Investments (at cost) 9120

       Accounts Receivable 9130 12,518

       Due from Other Funds 9140

       Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid Items 9200

          Inventories and Stores 9210

          Prepaid Items 9220

TOTAL ASSETS 5,033,920 0 0

LIABILITIES

    Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500

       Accounts Payable 9510 3,365

       Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520

       Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530

       Due to Other Funds 9540

       Temporary Loans 9550

       Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560

       Deferred Revenues 9570

TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,365 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 40      Capital Projects Funds:

41     Capital Outlay Projects Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 42     Revenue Bond Construction Fund

Page 11



41 42 43

CA Capital Outlay Revenue Bond General Obligation

Description (Object) Projects Fund Construction Fund Bond Fund

FUND BALANCE (NON-GASB 54)

       Fund Balance Reserved 9710

       NonCash Assets 9711

       Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712

       Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713

       Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714

       Reserve for Debt Services 9715

       Assigned/Committed 9754

       Unassigned 9790

Total Fund Balance 0 0 0

Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

      Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751

      Restricted Fund Balance 9752

      Committed Fund Balance 9753

      Assigned Fund Balance 9754

      Total Designated Fund Balance 0 0 0

   Uncommitted Fund Balance 9790 5,030,555

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 5,030,555 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 5,033,920 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 40      Capital Projects Funds:

41     Capital Outlay Projects Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 42     Revenue Bond Construction Fund

Page 12



51 52 53 59

Farm Other

CA  Bookstore Cafeteria Operations Enterprise

Description (Object) Fund Fund Fund Fund

ASSETS

   Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100

       Cash:

               Awaiting Deposit and in Banks 9111

               In County Treasury 9112

               Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113

               Revolving Cash Accounts 9114

       Investments (at cost) 9120

       Accounts Receivable 9130

       Due from Other Funds 9140

       Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid Items 9200

           Inventories and Stores 9210

           Prepaid Items 9220

  Fixed Assets 9300

       Sites 9310

       Site Improvements 9320

           Accumulated Depreciation Site Improvements 9321

      Buildings 9330

          Accumulated Depreciation Buildings 9331

      Library Books 9340

      Equipment 9350

          Accumulated Depreciation Equipment 9351

      Work in Progress 9360

  Total Fixed Assets 0 0 0 0

TOTAL ASSETS 0 0 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 50      Enterprise Funds:

51     Bookstore Fund 53     Farm Operations Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 52     Cafeteria Fund 59     Other Enterprise Fund

Page 13



51 52 53 59

Farm Other

CA  Bookstore Cafeteria Operations Enterprise

Description (Object) Fund Fund Fund Fund

LIABILITIES

    Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500

       Accounts Payable 9510

       Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520

       Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530

       Due to Other Funds 9540

       Temporary Loans 9550

       Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560

       Deferred Revenues 9570

       Total Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 0 0 0 0

    Long-Term Liabilities 9600

       Bonds Payable 9610

       Revenue Bonds Payable 9620

       Certificates of Participation 9630

       Lease Purchase of Capital Lease 9640

       Compensated Absences Long Term 9650

       Post-Employment Benefits Long Term 9660

      Other Long-Term Liabilities 9670

   Total Long-Term Liabilities 0 0 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES 968 0 0 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 50      Enterprise Funds:

51     Bookstore Fund 53     Farm Operations Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 52     Cafeteria Fund 59     Other Enterprise Fund

Page 14



51 52 53 59

Farm Other

CA  Bookstore Cafeteria Operations Enterprise

Description (Object) Fund Fund Fund Fund

FUND EQUITY

       Fund Balance Reserved 9710

       NonCash Assets 9711

       Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712

       Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713

       Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714

       Reserve for Debt Services 9715

       Assigned/Committed 9754

       Unassigned 9790

Total Reserved Fund Balance 0 0 0 0

Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

      Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751

      Restricted Fund Balance 9752

      Committed Fund Balance 9753

      Assigned Fund Balance 9754

      Total Designated Fund Balance 0 0 0 0

   Uncommitted(Unrestricted) Fund Balance 9790

   Other Equity 9800

      Contributed Capital 9810

      Retained Earnings 9850

      Investment in General Fixed Assets 9890

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 0 0 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 0 0 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 50      Enterprise Funds:

51     Bookstore Fund 53     Farm Operations Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 52     Cafeteria Fund 59     Other Enterprise Fund

Page 15



61 69

CA Other Internal Service

Description (Object) Self-Insurance Fund Fund

ASSETS

   Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100

       Cash:

               Awaiting Deposit and in Banks 9111

               In County Treasury 9112

               Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113

               Revolving Cash Accounts 9114

       Investments (at cost) 9120

       Accounts Receivable 9130

       Due from Other Funds 9140

       Student Loans Receivable 9150

       Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid Items 9200

           Inventories and Stores 9210

           Prepaid Items 9220

  Fixed Assets 9300

       Sites 9310

       Site Improvements 9320

           Accumulated Depreciation Site Improvements 9321

      Buildings 9330

          Accumulated Depreciation Buildings 9331

      Library Books 9340

      Equipment 9350

          Accumulated Depreciation Equipment 9351

      Work in Progress 9360

  Total Fixed Assets 0 0

TOTAL ASSETS 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 60      Internal Service Funds:

61     Self-Insurance Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 69     Other Internal Service Fund

Page 16



61 69

CA Other Internal Service

Description (Object) Self-Insurance Fund Fund

LIABILITIES

    Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500

       Accounts Payable 9510

       Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520

       Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530

       Due to Other Funds 9540

       Temporary Loans 9550

       Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560

       Deferred Revenues 9570

       Total Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 0 0

    Long-Term Liabilities 9600

       Bonds Payable 9610

       Revenue Bonds Payable 9620

       Certificates of Participation 9630

       Lease Purchase of Capital Lease 9640

       Compensated Absences Long Term 9650

       Post-Employment Benefits Long Term 9660

      Other Long-Term Liabilities 9670

   Total Long-Term Liabilities 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES 968 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 60      Internal Service Funds:

61     Self-Insurance Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 69     Other Internal Service Fund

Page 17



61 69

CA Other Internal Service

Description (Object) Self-Insurance Fund Fund

FUND EQUITY

       Fund Balance Reserved 9710

       NonCash Assets 9711

       Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712

       Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713

       Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714

       Reserve for Debt Services 9715

       Assigned/Committed 9754

       Unassigned 9790

Total Reserved Fund Balance 0 0

Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

      Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751

      Restricted Fund Balance 9752

      Committed Fund Balance 9753

      Assigned Fund Balance 9754

      Total Designated Fund Balance 0 0

   Uncommitted(Unrestricted) Fund Balance 9790

   Other Equity 9800

      Contributed Capital 9810

      Retained Earnings 9850

      Investment in General Fixed Assets 9890

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 60      Internal Service Funds:

61     Self-Insurance Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 69     Other Internal Service Fund

Page 18



71 72 73 74 75 76 77 79

Associated Student Student Body Student Scholarship Deferred

CA  Students Representation Center Fee Financial Aid and Loan Investment Compensation Other

Description (Object) Trust Fund Fee Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund

ASSETS

   Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100

       Cash:

               Awaiting Deposit and in Banks 9111

               In County Treasury 9112 15,649 500,574

               Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113

               Revolving Cash Accounts 9114 203,960 319,135

       Investments (at cost) 9120

       Accounts Receivable 9130 4,061 159,693

       Due from Other Funds 9140

       Student Loans Receivable 9150

       Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid Items 9200

           Inventories and Stores 9210

           Prepaid Items 9220

  Fixed Assets 9300

       Sites 9310

       Site Improvements 9320

           Accumulated Depreciation Site Improvements 9321

      Buildings 9330

          Accumulated Depreciation Buildings 9331

      Library Books 9340

      Equipment 9350

          Accumulated Depreciation Equipment 9351

      Work in Progress 9360

  Total Fixed Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL ASSETS 203,960 19,710 0 478,828 0 0 0 500,574

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Fiduciary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 70     Trust Funds

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

Page 19



71 72 73 74 75 76 77 79

Associated Student Student Body Student Scholarship Deferred

CA  Students Representation Center Fee Financial Aid and Loan Investment Compensation Other

Description (Object) Trust Fund Fee Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund

LIABILITIES

    Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500

       Accounts Payable 9510 106,006

       Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520

       Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530

       Due to Other Funds 9540

       Temporary Loans 9550

       Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560

       Deferred Revenues 9570 371,122

       Total Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 0 0 0 477,128 0 0 0 0

    Long-Term Liabilities 9600

       Bonds Payable 9610

       Revenue Bonds Payable 9620

       Certificates of Participation 9630

       Lease Purchase of Capital Lease 9640

       Compensated Absences Long Term 9650

       Post-Employment Benefits Long Term 9660

      Other Long-Term Liabilities 9670

   Total Long-Term Liabilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES 968 0 0 0 477,128 0 0 0 0

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Fiduciary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 70     Trust Funds

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

Page 20



71 72 73 74 75 76 77 79

Associated Student Student Body Student Scholarship Deferred

CA  Students Representation Center Fee Financial Aid and Loan Investment Compensation Other

Description (Object) Trust Fund Fee Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund

FUND EQUITY

       Fund Balance Reserved 9710

       NonCash Assets 9711

       Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712

       Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713

       Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714

       Reserve for Debt Services 9715

       Assigned/Committed 9754

       Unassigned 9790

Total Reserved Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

      Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751

      Restricted Fund Balance 9752 203,960 1,700 500,574

      Committed Fund Balance 9753

      Assigned Fund Balance 9754

      Total Designated Fund Balance 203,960 0 0 1,700 0 0 0 500,574

   Uncommitted(Unrestricted) Fund Balance 9790 19,710

   Other Equity 9800

      Contributed Capital 9810

      Retained Earnings 9850

      Investment in General Fixed Assets 9890

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 203,960 19,710 0 1,700 0 0 0 500,574

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 203,960 19,710 0 478,828 0 0 0 500,574

For Year Ended June 30, 2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Fiduciary Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 70     Trust Funds

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

Page 21



Fund S11 Fund S12 Fund S10 Total

Object Unrestricted Restricted General Fund

Description Code Actual Actual Actual

Federal Revenues 8100

  Forest Revenues 8110 0

   Higher Education Act 8120 0

   Workforce Investment Act 8130 0

   Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) 8140 0

   Student Financial Aid 8150 111,206 111,206

   Veterans Education 8160 304 304

  Vocational and Technical Education Act (VATEA) 8170 141,348 141,348

  Other Federal Revenues 8190 6,382 2,833,096 2,839,478

  Total Federal Revnues 8100 6,686 3,085,650 3,092,336

State Revenues 8600

   General Apportionments 8610 0

      Apprenticeship Apportionment 8611 0

      State General Apportionment 8612 18,244,007 18,244,007

      Other General Apportionment 8613 354,238 354,238

   General Categorical Programs 8620

      Child Development 8621 0

      Extended Opportunity Programs and Services(EOPS) 8622 442,373 442,373

      Disabled Students Programs and Services(DSPS) 8623 273,170 273,170

      Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) 8624 31,403 31,403

      California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids (CalWORKs) 8625 109,616 109,616

      Telecommunications and Technology Infrasturcture Program (TTIP) 8626 0

      Other General Categorical Programs 8627 4,460,620 4,460,620

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Details of General Fund Revenue

Annual Financial and Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Page 22



Fund S11 Fund S12 Fund S10 Total

Object Unrestricted Restricted General Fund

Description Code Actual Actual Actual

EPA Proceeds 8630 5,708,561 5,708,561

Reimburseable Categorical Programs 8650

   Instructional Inprovement Grant 8651 0

   Other Reimburseable Categorical Programs 8652 0

State Tax Subventions 8670

   Homeowners' Property Tax Refief 8671 52,267 52,267

   Timber Yield Tax 8672 0

   Other State Tax Subventions 8673 0

State Non-Tax Revenues 8680

   State Lottery Proceeds 8681 546,865 198,283 745,148

   State Mandated Costs 8685 87,998 87,998

   Other State Non-Tax Revnues 8686 0

   Other State Revenues 8690 2,159,730 123,883 2,283,613

Total State Revenues 8600 27,153,666 5,639,348 32,793,014

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Details of General Fund Revenue

Annual Financial and Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Page 23



Object Fund S11 Fund S12 Fund S10 Total

Description Code Unrestricted Actual Restricted Actual General Fund Actual
Local Revenues  8800

   Property Taxes 8810

      Tax Allocation, Secured Roll 8811 5,619,805 5,619,805

      Tax Allocation, Supplemental Roll 8812 139,730 139,730

      Tax Allocation, Unsecured Roll 8813 533,867 533,867

      Prior Years Taxes 8816 208,424 208,424

      Education Revenues Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8817 (437,829) (437,829)

      Redevelopment Agency Funds - Pass Through 8818 0

      Redevelopment Agency Funds - Residual 8819 17,238 17,238

      Redevelopment Agency Funds - Asset Liquidation 8819.1 0

   Contributions, Gifts, Grants, and Endowments 8820 902 902

   Contract Services 8830

      Contract Instructional Services 8831 0

      Other Contranct Services 8832 20,961 20,961

   Sales and Commissions 8840 0

   Rentals and Leases 8850 0

   Interest and Investment Income 8860 173,019 457 173,476

   Student Fees and Charges 8870

     Community Services Classes 8872 0

     Dormitory 8873 0

     Enrollment 8874 899,139 899,139

     Enrollment Contra Revenue for Uncollectible Receivables 8874.1 0

     Enrollment Contra Revenue for HEERF Lost Revenue 8874.3 0

     Enrollment Contra Revenue for AB19 College Promise Waivers 8874.5 0

      Field Trips and Use of Nondistrict Facilities 8875 0

      Health Services 8876 22,819 22,819

      Instructional Materials Fees and Sales of Materials 8877 10,490 10,490

      Insurance 8878 0

      Student Records 8879 10,338 10,338

   Nonresident Tuition 8880 211,356 211,356

      Parking Services and Public Transportation 8881 0

     Other Student Fees and Charges 8885 58,109 20,700 78,809

   Other Local Revenues 8890 160,516 131,036 291,552

Total Local Revenues 8800 7,616,531 184,546 7,801,077

Total Revenues 34,776,883 8,909,544 43,686,427

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Details of General Fund Revenue

Annual Financial and Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Page 24



Fund S11 Fund S12 Fund S10 Total

Object Unrestricted Restricted General Fund

Description Code Actual Actual Actual

Other Financing Sources 8900

   Proceeds of General Fixed Assets 8910 463 463

   Proceeds of Long-Term Debt 8940 0

   Incoming Transfers -- (8970/8981/8982/8983) 898# 0

Total Other Financing Sources 8900 463 0 463

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 34,777,346 8,909,544 43,686,890

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Details of General Fund Revenue

Annual Financial and Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Page 25



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Expend by Instructional Activity

S10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total

Activity Non Expenses Outlay  Outgo

Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000)  (6000) (7000)

Agriculture and Natual Resources 0100 0

Architecture and Environmental Design 0200 0

Environmental Sciences and Technologies 0300 0

Biological Sciences 0400 1,131,088 33,651 4,996 1,169,735

Business and Management 0500 397,962 1,308 355 399,625

Communications 0600 46,851 46,851

Computer and Information Science 0700 54,677 54,677

Education 0800 910,340 356,205 4,335 1,270,880

Engineering and Related Industrial Technology 0900 258,384 763,311 1,021,695

Fine and Applied Arts 1000 303,450 490 303,940

Foreign language 1100 269,571 396 368 270,335

Health 1200 903,842 253,828 140,443 (427) 1,297,686

Consumer Education And Home Economics 1300 426,913 927 427,840

Law 1400 0

Humanities(Letters) 1500 1,284,107 12,500 623 1,297,230

Library Science 1600 73,677 120,337 194,014

Mathematics 1700 1,218,063 4,491 1,886 1,224,440

Military Studies 1800 0

Physical Sciences 1900 748,790 18,109 1,224 768,123

Psychology 2000 621,990 5,163 1,381 628,534

Public Affairs and Services 2100 97,160 97,160

Social Sciences 2200 780,995 49,519 750 831,264

Commercial Services 3000 0

Interdisciplinary Studies 4900 1,419,022 961 11,493 5,589 1,437,065

Instruc Staff-Retirees' Bnfts & Retire Incents 5900 234,683 234,683

Sub-Total Instructional Activites 11,181,565 799,821 980,755 13,636 12,975,777

Total Expenditures for GF Activities* 11,527,100 15,136,335 4,730,604 2,279,278 7,626,831 41,300,148

*Total Expenditures for GF Activities above is the grand total of Instructional and Non-Instructional activities.

(Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

Page 26



Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total

Activity Non Expenses Outlay  Outgo

Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000)  (6000) (7000)

Instructional Administration and Governance 6000

Academic Administration 6010 1,208,662 85,411 62,463 1,356,536

Course and Curriculum Development 6020 393,712 26,804 897 421,413

Academic / Faculty Senate 6030 102,267 3,916 106,183

Other Instructional Administration & Governance 6090 15,692 15,692

Total Instructional Admin. & Governance 0 1,720,333 116,131 63,360 0 1,899,824

Instructional Support Services 6100

Learning Center 6110 345,535 140,677 6,669 192 493,073

Library 6120 200,919 66,562 18,895 286,376

Media 6130 0

Museums and Gallaries 6140 0

Academic Information Systems and Technology 6150 0

Other Instructional Support Services 6190 42,057 8,592 1,220 51,869

Total Instructional Support Services 345,535 383,653 81,823 20,307 0 831,318

Admissions and Records 6200 499,687 42,445 542,132

Student Counseling and Guidance 6300

Counseling and Guidance 6310 458,897 10,424 2,244 471,565

Matriculation and Student Assessment 6320 1,026,807 74,033 10,370 1,111,210

Transfer Programs 6330 90,017 1,495 91,512

Career Guidance 6340 0

Other Student Counseling and Guidance 6390 19,399 81,294 1,035 101,728

Total Student Couseling and Guidance 0 1,595,120 167,246 13,649 0 1,776,015

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Expend by Non-Instructional Activity

Annual Financial and Budget Report S10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

Page 27



Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total

Activity Non Expenses Outlay  Outgo

Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000)  (6000) (7000)

Other Student Services 6400

Cal Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids * 6410 0

Disabled Student Programs and Services (DSPS) 6420 375,855 7,274 10,838 393,967

Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS) 6430 431,169 8,911 11,727 451,807

Health Services 6440 0

Student Personnel Administration 6450 243,587 30,373 273,960

Financial Aid Administration 6460 562,931 207,841 69,390 840,162

Job Placement Services 6470 0

Veterans Services 6480 1,511 32,315 33,826

Miscellaneous Student Services 6490 417,738 279,985 34,523 732,246

Total Other Student Services 0 2,031,280 535,895 158,793 0 2,725,968

Operation and maintenance of Plant 6500

     Building Maintenance and Repairs 6510 761,926 67,001 183,113 1,012,040

     Custodial Services 6530 367,193 12,965 16,890 397,048

     Grounds Maintenance and Repairs 6550 75,694 10,010 48,081 133,785

    Utilities 6570 607,711 607,711

     Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 6590 0

Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant 6500 0 1,204,813 697,687 248,084 0 2,150,584

Planning, Policymaking and Coordinations 6600 848,318 237,353 1,290 1,086,961

 *    California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids  (CalWORKs).

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Expend by Non-Instructional Activity

Annual Financial and Budget Report S10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

Page 28



Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total

Activity Non Expenses Outlay  Outgo

Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000)  (6000) (7000)

General Institutional Support Services 6700

     Community Relations 6710 202,161 47,819 249,980

     Fiscal Operations 6720 946,309 244,564 724 1,191,597

    Human Resourses Management 6730 564,281 182,905 747,186

     Noninstruct Staff Retirees' Benefits  & Retirement * 6740 1,147,076 1,147,076

     Staff Development 6750 1,482 6,868 8,350

     Staff Diversity 6760 0

     Logistical Services 6770 220,895 233,728 454,623

     Management Information Systems 6780 1,020,670 214,934 2,960 1,238,564

     Other General Institutional Support Services 6790 239,609 432,742 1,571,812 2,244,163

Total General Institutional Support Services 6700 0 4,342,483 1,363,560 1,575,496 0 7,281,539

Community Services & Economic Development 6800

     Community Recreation 6810 600 600

     Community Service Classes 6820 0

     Community Use of Facilities 6830 0

     Economic Development 6840 33,264 33,264

     Other Community Services & Economic Development 6890 156,107 114,942 271,049

Total Community Services 6800 0 189,371 115,542 0 0 304,913

 *    Noninstructional Staff Retirees' Benefits & Retirement Incentives.

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Expend by Non-Instructional Activity

Annual Financial and Budget Report S10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

Page 29



Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total

Activity Non Expenses Outlay  Outgo

Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000)  (6000) (7000)

Ancillary Services 6900

     Bookstore 6910 24,331 932 25,263

     Child Development Centers 6920 25,249 1,430 22,460 49,139

     Farm Operations 6930 0

     Food Services 6940 53,583 1,806 55,389

     Parking 6950 22,993 22,993

     Student and Co-Curricular Activities 6960 381,148 276,591 8,593 666,332

     Student Housing 6970 173,816 3,414 177,230

     Other Ancillary Services 6990 233,219 30,130 32,877 296,226

Total Ancillary Services 6900 0 914,339 314,303 63,930 0 1,292,572

Auxiliary Operations 7000

     Contract Education 7010 0

     Other Auxiliary Operations 7090 358,980 370 32,880 392,230

Total Auxiliary Operations 7000 0 358,980 370 0 32,880 392,230

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Expend by Non-Instructional Activity

Annual Financial and Budget Report S10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

Page 30



Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total

Activity Non Expenses Outlay  Outgo

Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000)  (6000) (7000)

Physical Property and Related Acquisitions 7100 248,137 77,494 120,733 446,364

Long-Term Debt and Other Financing 7200

     Long_Term Debt 7210 0

     Tax revenue Anticipation Notes 7220 0

     Other Financing 7290 0

Total Long-Term Debt and Other Financing 7200 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transfers, Student Aid and Other Outgo 7300

     Transfers 7310 6,228,469 6,228,469

     Student Aid 7320 1,099,091 1,099,091

     Other Outgo 7390 266,391 266,391

 Total Transfers, Student Aid and Other Outgo 7300 0 0 0 0 7,593,951 7,593,951

Sub-Total Non-Instructional Activites 345,535 14,336,514 3,749,849 2,265,642 7,626,831 28,324,371

Total Expenditures General Fund: activities * 11,527,100 15,136,335 4,730,604 2,279,278 7,626,831 41,300,148

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Expend by Non-Instructional Activity

Annual Financial and Budget Report S10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

 *    Total Expenditures for the General Fund:  Instructional Activities and Non-Instructional Activities.

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

Page 31



I. 2022-2023 Appropriations Limit:

A. 2021-2022 Appropriations Limit: $28,093,009

B. 2022-2023 Price Factor: 1.0755

C. Population factor:

1.  2020-2021 Second Period Actual FTES 2,061.32

2.  2021-2022 Second Period Actual FTES 1,785.34

3.  2021-2022 Population change factor (C2/C1) 0.8661

D. 2021-2022 Limit adjusted by inflation and population factors (A * B * C.3) $26,168,372

E. Adjustments to increase limit:

1.  Transfers in of financial responsibility $0

2.  Temporary voter approved increases 0

3.  Total adjustments - increase 0

     Sub-Total  (D + E.3) $26,168,372

F. Adjustments to decrease limit:

1.  Transfers out of financial responsibility $0

2.  Lapses of voter approved increases 0

3.  Total adjustments - decrease 0

G. 2022-2023 Appropriations Limit (D + E.3 - F.3) $26,168,372

II. 2022-2023 Appropriations Subject to Limit:

A. State Aid (General Apportionment, Apprenticeship Allowance, Basic Skills, and Partnership for Excellence)  23,948,931

B. State Subventions (Home Owners Property Tax Relief, Timber Yield tax, etc.) 0

C. Local Property taxes 5,195,907

D. Estimated excess Debt Service taxes 0

E. Estimated Parcel taxes, Square Foot taxes, etc. 0

F. Interest on proceeds of taxes 0

G. Local appropriations from taxes for unreimbursed State, court, and federal mandates 87,000

H. 2022-2023 Appropriations Subject to Limit $29,057,838

DISTRICT NAME: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Budget Year: 2022-2023

Gann Appropriations Limit GANN Report

Page 32



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

10 General Fund

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object Fund: 11 Fund: 12 Fund: 10

Code UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND RESTRICTED SUBFUND TOTAL

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Federal Revenues 8100 6,686 0 3,085,650 3,732,153 3,092,336 3,732,153

  State Revenues 8600 27,153,666 27,710,083 5,639,348 15,038,028 32,793,014 42,748,111

  Local Revenues 8800 7,616,531 6,788,208 184,546 680,382 7,801,077 7,468,590

Total Revenues 34,776,883 34,498,291 8,909,544 19,450,563 43,686,427 53,948,854

EXPENDITURES:

  Academic Salaries 1000 9,330,366 11,042,647 1,325,442 1,429,009 10,655,808 12,471,656

  Classified Salaries 2000 5,447,351 6,867,640 1,060,653 1,157,521 6,508,004 8,025,161

  Employee Benefits 3000 8,349,235 9,352,583 1,150,388 986,671 9,499,623 10,339,254

  Supplies and Materials 4000 226,008 771,680 385,586 477,773 611,594 1,249,453

  Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 3,095,975 5,152,088 1,023,035 5,679,880 4,119,010 10,831,968

  Capital Outlay 6000 139,273 229,722 2,140,005 6,563,443 2,279,278 6,793,165

Total Expenditures 26,588,208 33,416,360 7,085,109 16,294,297 33,673,317 49,710,657

Excess /(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 8,188,675 1,081,931 1,824,435 3,156,266 10,013,110 4,238,197

Other Financing Sources 8900 463 0 0 463 0

Other Outgo 7000 5,520,221 1,081,931 2,106,610 3,156,266 7,626,831 4,238,197

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 2,668,917 0 (282,175) 0 2,386,742 0

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE:

   Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 15,719,588 18,387,965 1,329,947 1,047,772 17,049,535 19,435,737

  Prior Years Adustments 9020 (540) (540)

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 15,719,048 1,329,947 17,048,995

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 18,387,965 18,387,965 1,047,772 1,047,772 19,435,737 19,435,737

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023

690 WEST KERN                                              

General Fund

Page 33



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

20 Debt service Funds

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object Code Fund: 21 Fund: 22 Fund: 29

BOND INTEREST AND REVENUE BOND INTEREST

REDEMPTION FUND AND REDEMPTION FUND OTHER DEBT SERVICE FUND

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Federal Revenues 8100

  State Revenues 8600 5,375

  Local Revenues 8800 3,210,062 20,707

Total Revenues 3,215,437 0 0 0 20,707 0

  Other Financing Sources 8900

      Interfund Transfers In 8981

     Other Incoming Transfers 8983

Total Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 0 0

  Other Outgo 7000

       Debt Retirement (Long Term Debt) 7100

           Debt Reduction 7110 2,856,483

           Debt Interest and Other Service Charges 7120

     Transfers Outgoing 7300 & 7400 383,809

     Reserve for Contingencies 7900

Total Other Outgo 7000 2,856,483 0 0 0 383,809 0

Net Other Financing Sources / (Other Outgo) 8900 & 7000 (2,856,483) 0 0 0 (383,809) 0

Net Increase/Decrease in Fund Balance 358,954 0 0 0 (363,102) 0

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 2,525,189 2,884,143 0 1,340,231 977,129

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 2,525,189 0 1,340,231

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 2,884,143 2,884,143 0 0 977,129 977,129

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 34



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

30 Special Revenue Funds -- Part 1

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 31 FUND 32 FUND 33

Code BOOKSTORE FUND CAFETERIA FUND CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Federal Revenues 8100 45,402

  State Revenues 8600 946 473 2,385,879 1,669,726

  Local Revenues 8800 1,262,584 1,190,635 555,295 713,043 513,376 4,043

Total Income 1,263,530 1,190,635 555,768 713,043 2,944,657 1,673,769

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000 10,715 10,695 42,717 45,801

   Classified Salaries 2000 218,228 241,744 336,659 360,619 691,843 1,442,525

   Employee Benefits 3000 111,932 143,018 201,508 222,030 471,380 509,505

   Supplies and Materials 4000 417,061 576,716 315,126 391,935 85,899 23,736

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 141,625 147,984 6,829 14,705 182,883 168,588

   Capital Outlay 6000 13,149 10,478 4,572 73,516

Total Expenditures 912,710 1,130,635 860,122 993,861 1,548,238 2,190,155

Excess /(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 350,820 60,000 (304,354) (280,818) 1,396,419 (516,386)

Other Financing Sources 8900 250,000 280,818 516,385

Other Outgo 7000 253,355 60,000 97,426

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 97,465 0 (54,354) 0 1,298,993 (1)

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 1,187,376 1,284,841 564,837 510,483 98,400 1,397,393

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 1,187,376 564,837 98,400

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 1,284,841 1,284,841 510,483 510,483 1,397,393 1,397,392

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Special Revenue Funds

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 35



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

30 Special Revenue Funds -- Part 2

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 34 FUND 35 FUND 39

Code FARM OPERATION FUND REVENUE BOND PROJECT FUND OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Federal Revenues 8100

  State Revenues 8600 1,025,307 996,500

  Local Revenues 8800 322,165 442,571 279,064 607,095

Total Income 0 0 322,165 442,571 1,304,371 1,603,595

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000

   Classified Salaries 2000 120,405 130,809 741,029 898,924

   Employee Benefits 3000 59,287 74,213 333,508 365,376

   Supplies and Materials 4000 20,216 51,033 18,034 24,400

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 58,416 114,170 193,561 314,895

   Capital Outlay 6000 18,074 62,272

Total Expenditures 0 0 276,398 432,497 1,286,132 1,603,595

Excess /(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 0 0 45,767 10,074 18,239 0

Other Financing Sources 8900

Other Outgo 7000 200,000

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0 (154,233) 10,074 18,239 0

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 361,637 207,404 75,749 93,988

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 361,637 75,749

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0 207,404 217,478 93,988 93,988

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Special Revenue Funds

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 36



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

40 Capital Projects Funds

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 41 FUND 42 FUND 43

Code CAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS FUND REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Federal Revenues 8100

  State Revenues 8600

  Local Revenues 8800 36,821 1

Total Income 36,821 1 0 0 0 0

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000

   Classified Salaries 2000

   Employee Benefits 3000

   Supplies and Materials 4000

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 48,320 1

   Capital Outlay 6000 1,697,087

Total Expenditures 1,745,407 1 0 0 0 0

Excess /(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (1,708,586) 0 0 0 0 0

Other Financing Sources 8900 5,400,000

Other Outgo 7000

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 3,691,414 0 0 0 0 0

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 1,339,142 5,030,556 0 0 0

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 1,339,142 0 0

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 5,030,556 5,030,556 0 0 0 0

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Capital Projects Funds

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 37



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Proprietary Funds Group

50 Enterprise Funds Group -- Part 1

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 51 FUND 52 FUND 53

Code BOOKSTORE FUND CAFETERIA FUND FARM OPERATIONS

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Local Revenues 8800

  Other Financing Sources 8900

Total Income 0 0 0 0 0 0

Cost of Sales 5890

Gross Profit or Loss 0 0 0 0 0 0

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000

   Classified Salaries 2000

   Employee Benefits 3000

   Supplies and Materials 4000

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000

   Capital Outlay 6000

Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Profit or Loss 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Outgo 7000

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 0 0

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 0 0

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0 0 0 0 0

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Enterprise Funds

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 38



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Proprietary Funds Group

50 Enterprise Funds Group -- Part 2

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 59

Code OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 

Description Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Local Revenues 8800

  Other Financing Sources 8900

Total Income 0 0

Cost of Sales 5890

Gross Profit or Loss 0 0

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000

   Classified Salaries 2000

   Employee Benefits 3000

   Supplies and Materials 4000

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000

   Capital Outlay 6000

Total Expenditures 0 0

Net Profit or Loss 0 0

Other Outgo 7000

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Enterprise Funds

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 39



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Proprietary Funds Group

60 Enterprise Funds Group 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 61 FUND 69

Code SELF-INSURANCE FUND OTHER INTERNAL SERVICES FUND 

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Local Revenues 8800

  Other Financing Sources 8900

Total Income 0 0 0 0

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000

   Classified Salaries 2000

   Employee Benefits 3000

   Supplies and Materials 4000

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000

   Capital Outlay 6000

Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0

Net Profit or Loss 0 0 0 0

Other Outgo 7000

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0 0 0

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 0

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 0

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0 0 0

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Internal Service Funds

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 40



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Fiduciary Funds Group

70 Fiduciary Funds Group -- Part 1

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 71 FUND 72 FUND 73

Code ASSOCIATED STUDENTS TRUST FUND REPRESENTATION FEE TRUST 
FUND

BODY CENTER FEE TRUST FUND

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Federal Revenues 8100

  State Revenues 8600

  Local Revenues 8800 127,764 1 11,595

Total Income 127,764 1 11,595 0 0 0

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000

   Classified Salaries 2000

   Employee Benefits 3000

   Supplies and Materials 4000

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 2,969

   Capital Outlay 6000

Total Expenditures 0 0 2,969 0 0 0

Excess /(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 127,764 1 8,626 0 0 0

Other Financing Sources 8900

Other Outgo 7000 148,918 1 7,906

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (21,154) 0 720 0 0 0

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 225,115 203,961 18,990 19,710 0

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 225,115 18,990 0

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 203,961 203,961 19,710 19,710 0 0

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Fiduciary Funds Group

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 41



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Fiduciary Funds Group

70 Fiduciary Funds Group -- Part 2

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 74 FUND 75 FUND 76

Code FINANCIAL AID TRUST FUND SCHOLARSHIP & LOAN TRUST 
FUND

INVESTMENT TRUST FUND

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Federal Revenues 8100 6,920,350

  State Revenues 8600 1,414,451

  Local Revenues 8800

Total Income 8,334,801 0 0 0 0 0

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000

   Classified Salaries 2000

   Employee Benefits 3000

   Supplies and Materials 4000

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000

   Capital Outlay 6000

Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 0

Excess /(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 8,334,801 0 0 0 0 0

Other Financing Sources 8900

Other Outgo 7000 8,334,801

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 1,700 1,700 0 0

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 1,700 0 0

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 1,700 1,700 0 0 0 0

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Fiduciary Funds Group

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 42



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Fiduciary Funds Group

70 Fiduciary Funds Group -- Part 3

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Object FUND: 77 FUND 79

Code DEFERRED COMPENSATION TRUST FUND OTHER TRUST FUNDS

Description Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

  Federal Revenues 8100

  State Revenues 8600

  Local Revenues 8800 152,308

Total Income 0 0 152,308 0

Expenditures

   Academic Salaries 1000

   Classified Salaries 2000

   Employee Benefits 3000

   Supplies and Materials 4000

   Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000

   Capital Outlay 6000

Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0

Excess /(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 0 0 152,308 0

Other Financing Sources 8900

Other Outgo 7000

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0 152,308 0

Begining Fund Balance:

  Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 348,266 500,574

  Prior Years Adustments 9020

  Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 348,266

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0 500,574 500,574

For Actual Year:2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 Fiduciary Funds Group

690 WEST KERN                                              

Page 43



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Interfund Transfer Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Fund Fund Amount

Number In Fund Name  Number Out Fund Name Transferred

32 CAFETERIA FUND                                         11 UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND                                   250,000

41 CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND                           11 UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND                                   5,000,000

41 CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND                           31 BOOKSTORE FUND                                         200,000

41 CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS FUND                           35 REVENUE BOND PROJECT FUND                              200,000

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

Page 44



Activity Classification Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Prop 20

Lottery Adjustments and Proceeds:

    Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 0

    Adjustments 9020 0 0

Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 0

Actual Fiscal Year Data

    State Lottery Proceeds: 8681 546,865 198,283

Instructional

Instructional & Institutional Materials 

Unrestricted Proposition 20 Total

Instructional Support Support

Object Code Activities Activities Activities Total Instructional Support Activities

(AC 0100-5900) (AC 6000-6700) (AC 6800-7390) Unrestricted (AC 0100-4900) (AC 7320)

Expenditures

  Academic Salaries 1000 0 0

  Classified Salaries 2000 218,518 218,518 218,518

  Employee Benefits 3000 146,374 146,374 146,374

  Supplies & Materials 4000

     Software 4100 0 6,123 6,123

     Books, Magazines, & Periodicals 4200 0 2,687 2,687

     Instructional Supplies & Materials 4300 1,062 1,062 82,766 83,828

     Noninstructional Supplies & Mtrls 4400 0 0

  Total Supplies and Materials 0 1,062 0 1,062 91,576 92,638

  Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 180,206 180,206 87,812 268,018

  Capital Outlay 6000

    Library Books 6300 0 18,513 18,513

    Equipment 6400

      Equipment - Additional 6410 705 705 382 1,087

      Equipment - Replacement 6420 0 0

  Total Capital Outlay 0 705 0 705 18,895 19,600

  Other Outgo 7000 0 0

      Direct Aid to Students 7500 0 0

 Total Other Outgo 7000 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 0 546,865 0 546,865 198,283 745,148

Ending Balance 0 0 0

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Receipt and Expenditures of Lottery Proceeds

Annual Financial and Budget Report Lottery Actual Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA L10 GENERAL FUND

Page 45



Activity Classification Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Prop 20

Lottery Adjustments and Proceeds:

    Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 0

    Adjustments 9020 0 0

Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 0

Budget Fiscal Year Data

    State Lottery Proceeds: 8681 342,953 129,922

Instructional 

Instructional & Institutional Materials 

Unrestricted Proposition 20 Total

Instructional Support Support

Object Code Activities Activities Activities Total Instructional Support 
Activities

(AC 0100-5900) (AC 6000-6700) (AC 6800-7390) Unrestricted (AC 0100-4900) (AC 7320)

Expenditures

  Academic Salaries 1000 0 0

  Classified Salaries 2000 0 0

  Employee Benefits 3000 0 0

  Supplies & Materials 4000

     Software 4100 0 0

     Books, Magazines, & Periodicals 4200 0 3,000 3,000

     Instructional Supplies & Materials 4300 0 1,769 1,769

     Noninstructional Supplies & Mtrls 4400 0 0

  Total Supplies and Materials 0 0 0 0 4,769 4,769

  Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 342,952 342,952 102,328 445,280

  Capital Outlay 6000

    Library Books 6300 0 20,000 20,000

    Equipment 6400

      Equipment - Additional 6410 0 2,825 2,825

      Equipment - Replacement 6420 0 0

  Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 22,825 22,825

  Other Outgo 7000 0 0

      Direct Aid to Students 7500 0 0

 Total Other Outgo 7000 0 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 0 342,952 0 342,952 129,922 472,874

Ending Balance 1 0

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Receipt and Expenditures of Lottery Proceeds

Annual Financial and Budget Report Lottery Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA L10 GENERAL FUND

Page 46



Salaries and Operating Capital

Activity Benefits Expenses Outlay

Activity Classification Code (Obj 1000-3000) (Obj 4000-5000) (Obj 6000) Total

  Instructional Activities 0100-5900 5,612,449 0 0 5,612,449

  Learning Center                                                            6110  70,613 0 0 70,613

  Matriculation and Student Assessment                                       6320  25,499 0 0 25,499

TOTAL 5,708,561 0 0 5,708,561

For Actual Year: 2021-2022 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Details of Education Protection Account

Annual Financial and Budget Report

EPA Revenue 5,708,561

Page 47



For Actual Year: 2021-2022 Budget Year: 2022-2023 District ID: 690 Name: WEST KERN                                              

Pension CostsCALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

STRS PERS Increase

Fiscal Year Amount Amount Total Amount Rate

2021-22 1,591,156 1,847,785 3,438,941 N/A N/A

2022-23 1,913,991 2,180,424 4,094,415 655,474 19.06%

2023-24 2,090,710 2,379,687 4,470,397 375,982 9.18%

2024-25 2,236,881 2,544,027 4,780,908 310,511 6.95%

2025-26 2,238,506 2,689,716 4,928,222 147,314 3.08%

2026-27 2,283,276 2,840,215 5,123,491 195,269 3.96%

Does the district have a plan to fund these expenses through 2026-27? 

Yes

Explain Yes or No 

The district plans to budget this within its annual budget and utilize fund balance if needed.

Page 48



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 19,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-5tats Software Package

Background:

TC-Stats is an iPad app developed here for data analysis that is used in an integral part of the
Stat 1510 class. This will bring TC-Stats onto iOS 16 as well as address other enhancements to
the app.

Terms fif applicable!:

Effective upon signature

Expense lif applicable):
$1450

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:
Office of Instruction budget for 2022/2023

Approved
Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 27, 2022

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Servicea,^^^'ice

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval - Records Destruction

Background:

West Kem Community College District AP 3310 outlines procedures for records retention and
destruction consistent with Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rules 16, 26,33,34,37, and 45, and

Title 5, Sections 59020, et seq. The attached list of documents have been reviewed and retained
for the legally required period of time.

The district has no further use of these records. Accordingly, it is requested that the Board of
Trustees approve the destruction of all of the listed Class 3 - Disposable Records.

Terms (i( applicablel:

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

Approximately $650.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Sotuce of Funds (if applicable):

Records destruction services will be paid using district general funds.

Approved: \
Brock McMurray, ̂pefmtendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 1,2022

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date; November 9,2022

Title of Board Item:

Agreement between the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District on behalf of its
California Early Childhood Mentor Program and Taft College

Background:

The attached agreement between the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District on behalf
of its California Early Childhood Mentor Program and Taft College is to provide coordination
of local efforts and participation in the mentoring program. Becky Roth will serve as the College
Coordinator.

Terms (if applicable):
July 1,2022 - June 30,2023

Expense lif applicablel:
None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved: \ ^
Brock ivfclvMrfa^Acting Superintendent/President

























 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061499 10/03/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0069646 23871            35815   357     5631    69700       14,885.00 
                                                             I0069680 23928            11000   431     4312    69400          836.55 
78061500 10/03/2022  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0069669 OCT 22           11000   412     3350    59100       18,920.88 
78061501 10/03/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0069666 EM008052         12700   421     5980    67900          480.00 
                                                             I0069682 EM007918         12700   421     5980    67900          320.00 
                                                             I0069683 EM007851         11000   411     5985    67300           90.00 
                                                             I0069696 EM007548         12700   421     5980    67900          640.00 
78061502 10/03/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0069667 0153101          11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
78061503 10/03/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0069640 SEP 22           39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
                                                             I0069641 SEP.  22         11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78061504 10/03/2022  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0069642 7849             11000   431     4312    65500          149.12 
78061505 10/03/2022  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0069656 9170563          31000   423     4310    69100           99.60 
                                                             I0069657 9220162          31000   423     4310    69100        1,697.57 
78061506 10/03/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0069664 645223           31000   423     5971    69100            5.56 
78061507 10/03/2022  A00250381California Chamber of Commer   I0069678 SI473814         12571   411     5210    67300          399.00 
78061508 10/03/2022  A00233959California State University    I0069643 49196            11000   110     5210    66003        7,325.00 
78061509 10/03/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0069628 51900033RI       11000   209     4311    04014          105.87 
78061510 10/03/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0069632 CP48278          11000   358     4318    62100          422.32 
                                                             I0069633 CP64229          11000   352     6415    69610          428.87 
                                                             I0069634 CR42180          11000   110     6415    66003          784.44 
                                                             I0069635 CR41770          11000   113     6412    67801           58.95 
78061511 10/03/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0069688 10-13-22         31000   423     5850    69100          123.45 
78061512 10/03/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0069691 10.13.22         12560   223     5850    09565            9.13 
78061513 10/03/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0069629 159094           11000   352     5750    69610        1,379.00 
78061514 10/03/2022  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0069661 605SM7316-1      12050   431     6121    65101        3,222.00 
78061515 10/03/2022  A00209980County of Kern                 I0069660 IN0469274.       12560   223     4310    60103           50.00 
78061516 10/03/2022  A00330194CRLA                           I0069690 8031             12495   319     5710    61900          590.00 
78061517 10/03/2022  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0069693 091522           12676   320     7602    73200        2,595.60 
78061518 10/03/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0069668 595398           11000   411     5985    67300           32.00 
78061518 10/03/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0069668 595398           31000   423     5985    69100          241.00 
78061519 10/03/2022  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0069663 3838             11000   352     5750    69610        2,400.00 
78061520 10/03/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0069671 90192259         32000   422     4410    69400          257.68 
                                                             I0069698 90192160         32000   422     4410    69400          395.78 
78061521 10/03/2022  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0069694 091922           12000   303     4410    64300          256.19 
78061522 10/03/2022  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0069624 INV60798932      11000   205     4311    12042          467.70 
78061523 10/03/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0069626 24844605         11000   202     4311    60100          308.73 
                                                             I0069627 24980502         11000   205     4311    12042          186.43 
                                                             I0069636 24980503         11000   205     4311    12042          114.05 
78061524 10/03/2022  A00325452Hillcrest Construction Compa   I0069649 39914            11000   423     4310    69100        1,395.00 
78061525 10/03/2022  A00326613Institute for Campus Safety,   I0069686 1830             12010   411     5710    67500           90.00 
78061526 10/03/2022  A00213701MCM Group                      I0069623 509319           31000   423     4310    69100          630.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           34.69 
78061527 10/03/2022  A00330381National Community College H   I0069672 019              12909   351     5710    64900          450.00 
78061528 10/03/2022  A00285810National Emergency Number As   I0069631 300016775        11000   113     5840    67801          255.00 
78061529 10/03/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0069618 261896729001     11000   411     4310    67300          264.53 
                                                             I0069637 265082992001     12560   223     4310    09565          197.84 
                                                             I0069644 263376140001     11000   209     4310    04013          195.06 
                                                             I0069647 265510156001     11000   421     4318    67704          440.79 
                                                             I0069648 265220435001     11000   431     4310    65100           57.69 
                                                             I0069652 262198547001     11000   302     4310    63100          296.94 
                                                             I0069658 261528787001     12495   319     4310    61100          154.92 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
                                                             I0069684 256765130003     12495   319     4311    61900            8.64 
                                                             I0069687 260598284001     12000   353     4310    64600          192.00 
78061530 10/03/2022  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0069625 232943780        11000   431     5860    65100          179.00 
78061531 10/03/2022  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0069679 100400916398     11000   431     5641    65100          721.80 
78061532 10/03/2022  A00200518Pearson Education              I0069659 18499887         31000   423     4110    69100        6,659.13 
78061533 10/03/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0069582 03652052         32000   422     4410    69400          696.16 
                                                             I0069645 03473202         32000   422     4410    69400          688.86 
                                                             I0069662 47692757         31000   423     4310    69100          139.89 
78061534 10/03/2022  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0069653 N9570378         31000   423     5612    69100        1,075.64 
78061535 10/03/2022  A00249911Renaissance Long Beach Hotel   I0069673 LH4XN3IJ         12909   351     5710    64900          783.60 
78061536 10/03/2022  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0069697 SEP 22           12640   223     5710    60103           37.50 
78061537 10/03/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0069621 090922           11000   223     4310    60103          104.37 
78061538 10/03/2022  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0069630 R-00392904       11000   113     5641    67801          605.10 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          117.75 
                                                             I0069650 R-00396928       33428   310     5880    69200           37.85 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           37.85 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           75.68 
                                                             I0069654 R-00398718       31000   423     5880    69100          224.70 
                                                             I0069655 P-01004796       31000   423     5880    69100           29.60 
78061539 10/03/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0069620 279936008        33429   310     4410    69250        1,018.94 
                                                             I0069665 279943220        32000   422     4410    69400        5,397.55 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,075.95 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          386.89 
78061540 10/03/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0069622 23-014           11000   432     4312    65100          219.74 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100           57.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     4312    69610           89.58 
78061540 10/03/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0069622 23-014           11000   352     5632    69610           95.00 
78061541 10/03/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069638 0281             11000   352     5940    69610           18.98 
78061542 10/03/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0069689 092622           11000   353     7130    73900        2,209.00 
78061543 10/03/2022  A00256341Terminix                       I0069651 424295609        33428   310     5860    69200           41.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           41.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200           83.00 
78061544 10/03/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0069639 460871           11000   352     4310    69610           48.86 
                                                             I0069670 460855           35819   357     4310    69700           52.24 
                                                             I0069695 460960           12560   223     4311    09565           45.39 
78061545 10/03/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0069676 4345383          32000   422     4410    69400        1,549.56 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          145.79 
                                                             I0069677 4164411          33429   310     4410    69250        2,073.57 
78061546 10/03/2022  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0069681 SEP 22           39000   314     5980    64991          315.00 
78061547 10/03/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069674 092022           33428   310     5810    69200           22.43 
78061547 10/03/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069674 092022           33528   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           44.86 
78061548 10/03/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069675 09/20/22         11000   431     5810    65700          148.92 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           27.45 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.05 
78061549 10/03/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069692 091322           12560   223     5850    09565          116.60 
78061550 10/03/2022  A00286529West Side Health Care Distri   I0069619 1263K14270       12700   421     5980    67900          386.40 
78061551 10/03/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0069685 28291            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78061552 10/05/2022  A00237174Allikas, Krystal A.            S0056958                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78061553 10/05/2022  A00329289Arvizu, Jessica M.             S0056960                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78061554 10/05/2022  A00039652Easley, Jolene                 S0056955                  11000           9526                   598.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061555 10/05/2022  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0056963                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061556 10/05/2022  A00326638Geauque, Nikole A.             S0056953                  11000           9526                 2,565.30 
78061557 10/05/2022  A00255171Gonzalez, Erika M.             S0056964                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78061558 10/05/2022  A00309326Jones, Karrington Q.           S0056968                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78061559 10/05/2022  A00327162Lingle, Chloe E.               S0056965                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78061560 10/05/2022  A00329817Luevano-Castillo, Mariah A.    S0056967                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78061561 10/05/2022  A00294562Marsh, Jasmine M.              S0056954                  11000           9526                   782.00 
78061562 10/05/2022  A00327761Martinez, Andre                S0056966                  11000           9526                    52.98 
78061563 10/05/2022  A00327877McDowell, Caleb                S0056961                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78061564 10/05/2022  A00327305Mendoza, Dayanara C.           S0056957                  11000           9526                   501.00 
78061565 10/05/2022  A00281880Nachor, Aubrey N.              S0056962                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78061566 10/05/2022  A00298870Ocampo, Rodolfo                S0056956                  11000           9526                   506.00 
78061567 10/05/2022  A00330020Yue, Anfield                   S0056959                  11000           9526                   324.00 
78061568 10/10/2022  A002000164Imprint                       I0069763 10407822         31000   423     4310    69100          450.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          111.57 
78061569 10/10/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0069709 23558            35819   357     4312    69700        1,206.56 
78061570 10/10/2022  A00102251Adriano, Christi L.            I0069790 093022           12652   205     5710    12042          161.37 
78061571 10/10/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0069740 0154402          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
                                                             I0069745 0141725          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
                                                             I0069746 0150391          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78061572 10/10/2022  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0069738 177691092822     32000   422     4410    69400           11.97 
                                                             I0069755 177689092822     39000   314     4311    64991          188.48 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           33.26 
78061573 10/10/2022  A00237174Allikas, Krystal A.            I0069777 100422           11000   120     5710    66002          455.67 
78061574 10/10/2022  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0069699 SEP 22           12676   351     5710    64900          276.25 
78061575 10/10/2022  A00200043American Express               I0069725 11005092522      11000   000     7211    00000        7,538.09 
78061576 10/10/2022  A00064930Aycock, Bette J.               I0069786 093022           11000   205     5710    12042          161.37 
78061577 10/10/2022  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0069754 1011397          12640   223     4311    09565          841.64 
78061578 10/10/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0069711 128733           12418   421     5510    67900       13,431.25 
78061579 10/10/2022  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0069765 63051366         31000   423     4310    69100          468.57 
78061580 10/10/2022  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0069704 09302022-A       11000   401     5510    67200        1,500.00 
78061581 10/10/2022  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0069744 092222           11000   209     4311    04014          255.12 
78061582 10/10/2022  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0069705 082222           11000   209     4311    09011           75.99 
78061583 10/10/2022  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0069719 9090286          31000   423     4310    69100        1,756.93 
                                                             I0069764 9268241          31000   423     4310    69100          314.55 
78061584 10/10/2022  A00305936Brown, Angelica                I0069732 092622           11000   202     5990    60100           30.50 
78061585 10/10/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0069718 31490            11000   432     4316    65100          127.35 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           56.74 
                                                                                       11000   113     4316    67801          101.95 
                                                             I0069720 31491            39000   314     4316    64991          194.89 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           34.39 
78061586 10/10/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0069714 CL19687          12000   318     6415    64800        1,940.30 
                                                             I0069715 CL18628          12000   318     6415    64800        3,880.58 
                                                             I0069758 CS27262          12433   314     6415    69800          363.50 
                                                             I0069759 CV38450          12679   320     6412    64900        2,352.45 
                                                             I0069775 CS66260          12000   318     4310    64800           46.80 
                                                             I0069776 CT06910          11000   210     6415    21056          192.94 
78061587 10/10/2022  A00200758Champion, Diana K.             I0069788 093022           12652   205     5710    12042          493.37 
78061588 10/10/2022  A00297767Cintas Corporation             I0069736 5125559770       11000   205     4311    12042           53.82 
78061589 10/10/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0069761 159084           11000   352     5750    69610        1,529.00 
                                                             I0069762 159085           11000   352     5750    69610        1,959.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061589 10/10/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0069767 159096           11000   352     5750    69610        1,959.00 
78061590 10/10/2022  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0069757 284228           11000   113     5643    67801       34,710.50 
78061591 10/10/2022  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0069782 NOV 22           39000   314     5610    64991          872.73 
78061592 10/10/2022  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0069778 NOV 22           39000   314     5610    64991        3,484.47 
78061593 10/10/2022  A00320572Eveland, Matthew J.            I0069733 092622           11000   202     5990    60100           30.50 
78061594 10/10/2022  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0069768 3839             11000   352     5750    69610        1,575.00 
78061595 10/10/2022  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0069752 CATAF52319       11000   431     4310    65100          152.91 
78061596 10/10/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0069760 7-900-36084      11000   401     5940    67705           37.62 
78061597 10/10/2022  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0069702 2023-F5L1-038    11000   431     5830    65700       18,194.56 
78061598 10/10/2022  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0069780 NOV 22           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78061599 10/10/2022  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0069789 093022           12652   205     5710    12042          161.37 
                                                                                       12652   205     5710    12042          332.00 
78061600 10/10/2022  A00200629Grainger                       I0069751 9448373259       11000   431     4312    65100          118.79 
78061601 10/10/2022  A00330330Hampton, Todd                  I0069703 092622           11000   401     5985    67200           25.00 
78061602 10/10/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0069753 25569839         11000   205     4311    12042        1,467.56 
78061602 10/10/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0069753 25569839         11000   205     4311    12042           40.93 
78061603 10/10/2022  A00227931Hershkowitz, Eric R.           I0069787 093022           11000   205     5710    12042          691.74 
78061604 10/10/2022  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0069717 3406091322       11000   431     4310    65100          766.11 
78061605 10/10/2022  A00304224Itasca Books                   I0069783 234345           31000   423     4110    69100          696.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          109.72 
78061606 10/10/2022  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0069735 31382627         11000   205     5641    12042          923.01 
78061607 10/10/2022  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0069730 091722           11000   209     4311    04011           45.04 
78061608 10/10/2022  A00319978Morales, Alexis M.             I0069731 092622           11000   202     5990    60100           62.50 
78061609 10/10/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0069721 267250205001     11000   205     4310    12042          135.68 
                                                             I0069723 265433340001     11000   202     4310    60100          201.58 
                                                             I0069724 265202288001     12560   223     4310    09565           64.94 
                                                             I0069742 264221307001     11000   209     4318    09011          158.26 
                                                             I0069743 261528694001     12495   319     4310    61100            6.48 
                                                             I0069774 261469871001     11000   209     4310    04011           78.07 
78061610 10/10/2022  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0069707 092622           11000   210     4311    20014           86.56 
78061611 10/10/2022  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0069779 NOV 22           39000   314     5610    64991        2,045.46 
78061612 10/10/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0069726 03058305         32000   422     4410    69400          353.28 
78061613 10/10/2022  A00200541Proforma                       I0069710 B788004730A      12000   303     4323    64300        1,598.71 
                                                             I0069727 B788004730B      12000   303     4323    64300        1,815.21 
78061614 10/10/2022  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0069706 091822           11000   401     5430    67200          759.00 
78061615 10/10/2022  A00034597Simpson, Amanda L.             I0069781 NOV 22           39000   314     5610    64991        1,909.09 
78061616 10/10/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0069713 279947255        32000   422     4411    69400          291.72 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           29.64 
                                                             I0069741 279950589        32000   422     4410    69400        6,050.51 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          867.58 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          630.77 
                                                             I0069770 279950591        33429   310     4410    69250        1,089.02 
                                                             I0069773 279943222        33429   310     4411    69250          181.30 
78061617 10/10/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0069750 101322           11000   431     5840    65100            7.93 
                                                             I0069756 10/13/22         39000   314     5840    64991           47.85 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    64991            8.45 
78061618 10/10/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069712 0455             11000   353     4318    64600          497.95 
78061619 10/10/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069716 4054             12560   223     4310    09565          625.32 
78061620 10/10/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069729 0456.            11000   110     4310    66003          746.93 
78061621 10/10/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069769 4234             11000   101     4310    66004           37.35 
78061622 10/10/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069784 100322           11000   000     9161    00000      437,783.86 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061623 10/10/2022  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0069748 707518064        39000   314     4310    64991          728.80 
                                                             I0069749 707671202        39000   314     4310    64991          106.60 
78061624 10/10/2022  A00326051Tinoco, Emely                  I0069734 092622           11000   202     5990    60100           30.50 
78061625 10/10/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0069728 461163           11000   431     4310    65100           44.90 
                                                                                       11000   431     4317    65100          228.08 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           26.05 
                                                             I0069747 461261           11000   431     4310    65100          110.85 
78061626 10/10/2022  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0069737 093022           12640   223     5710    60103           66.00 
78061627 10/10/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0069766 4523031          32000   422     4410    69400        1,679.50 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
78061627 10/10/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0069771 4345385          33429   310     4410    69250        1,477.90 
78061628 10/10/2022  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0069701 0000969726402.   31000   423     5940    67705          705.04 
78061629 10/10/2022  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0069739 SEP 22           35000   000     5633    69700          120.00 
78061630 10/10/2022  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0069700 SEP 22           11000   421     5710    67200          136.50 
78061631 10/10/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0069722 80464697         11000   352     4310    69610           34.12 
78061632 10/10/2022  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0069708 83878753         11000   432     4316    67703          687.36 
78061633 10/10/2022  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0069772 811183           31000   423     4310    69100        1,950.32 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          610.75 
78061634 10/17/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0069825 23981            11000   431     4310    65100          106.19 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           38.61 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           19.31 
78061635 10/17/2022  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0069813 1134168689       11000   113     5644    67801          934.05 
78061636 10/17/2022  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0069861 0059408          11000   113     5643    67801       13,728.00 
78061637 10/17/2022  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0069802 100222           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78061638 10/17/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0069816 P000563          12418   421     5510    67900       34,802.50 
78061639 10/17/2022  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0069851 22-22-513        11000   113     5641    67801        5,900.00 
78061640 10/17/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0069860 646747           11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78061641 10/17/2022  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0069867 29               31000   423     4110    69100        6,292.00 
78061642 10/17/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0069808 51920511RI       11000   209     4311    04011           43.84 
                                                             I0069822 51916049RI       11000   209     4311    04011           25.65 
78061643 10/17/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0069830 CZ97778          12433   314     6415    69800          631.25 
                                                             I0069831 DC17700          11000   352     6415    69610          413.72 
                                                             I0069832 DB25181          11000   224     6415    60200          153.20 
                                                             I0069833 DB84156          11000   224     4318    60200          489.91 
                                                             I0069834 DB69747          11000   411     6412    67300          353.71 
78061644 10/17/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0069799 159086           11000   352     5750    69610        1,469.00 
78061645 10/17/2022  A00221118Community College Facility C   I0069841 300000179        11000   401     5210    67200          761.00 
78061646 10/17/2022  A00302543Darby Dental Supply, LLC       I0069812 2481460          12651   205     4311    12042          887.40 
78061647 10/17/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0069842 583195           31000   423     5985    69100          128.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           35.33 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           35.33 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           35.34 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    08350           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           64.00 
78061647 10/17/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0069842 583195           11000   421     5985    67200           32.00 
78061648 10/17/2022  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0069798 087              12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78061649 10/17/2022  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0069806 90378307         12551   353     5641    64600          600.00 
78061650 10/17/2022  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0069796 3840             11000   352     5750    69610        1,954.00 
                                                             I0069804 3931             11000   352     5750    69610        1,232.00 
78061651 10/17/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0069815 90192359         32000   422     4410    69400        1,442.44 
78061652 10/17/2022  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0069800 24745661         11000   431     5632    65100          248.96 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          185.99 
78061653 10/17/2022  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0069792 FALL2022         31000   423     4110    69100        1,509.60 
78061654 10/17/2022  A00200629Grainger                       I0069826 9452180194       11000   431     4312    65100          108.68 
78061655 10/17/2022  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0069868 26               31000   423     4110    69100        1,808.00 
78061656 10/17/2022  A00330608Growers Supply Co.             I0069795 77290A           11000   209     4311    04011           31.62 
78061657 10/17/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0069811 26274700         11000   205     5632    12042          295.60 
                                                                                       11000   205     4312    12042          961.53 
78061658 10/17/2022  A00304231Higher Education Services, I   I0069818 HES-1559         31000   423     4110    69100          520.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           22.00 
78061659 10/17/2022  A00200673IBM                            I0069835 3998284          11000   202     5642    60100       13,538.90 
78061660 10/17/2022  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0069824 592551           11000   431     4310    65100          169.31 
78061661 10/17/2022  A00328201KWB Entertainment Inc.         I0069819 2969             12676   351     4310    64900        5,455.80 
78061662 10/17/2022  A00330411Liberty PATS                   I0069839 100              12551   353     5970    64600        1,300.00 
78061663 10/17/2022  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0069817 47-5224617       31000   423     4115    69100        3,131.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          468.43 
78061664 10/17/2022  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0069794 75986            11020   110     5970    68900        1,567.83 
78061665 10/17/2022  A00308756Montgomery Hardware Co.        I0069821 746154           11000   431     4310    65100           65.19 
78061666 10/17/2022  A00200585NAEYC                          I0069866 06/14/2022       11000   210     5210    13052          150.00 
78061667 10/17/2022  A00224086NICE                           I0069801 7170226          11000   431     5840    65100          151.52 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,225.90 
78061668 10/17/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0069859 266667859001     11000   209     4310    17011           34.29 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    20014           71.82 
78061669 10/17/2022  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0069837 3021467025       11000   205     4310    12042          228.44 
78061670 10/17/2022  A00200518Pearson Education              I0069805 18449550         31000   423     4110    69100       20,286.62 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100        4,324.75 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          532.85 
78061671 10/17/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0069844 03616253         32000   422     4410    69400          568.66 
78061672 10/17/2022  A00318642Randy Witt Productions         I0069807 586              11020   110     5970    68900        1,500.00 
78061673 10/17/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0069828 2375             11000   432     5632    67703          420.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           35.00 
78061674 10/17/2022  A00200400Stinson's                      I0069857 190447-0         11000   352     4318    69610          317.58 
78061675 10/17/2022  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0069814 220823           12418   421     5510    67900       22,200.00 
78061676 10/17/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0069838 279959948        32000   422     4410    69400        5,733.44 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,941.46 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          664.58 
78061677 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069793 4595             12000   303     7605    73200        2,651.75 
78061678 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069809 2841             11000   110     4310    66003           38.96 
78061679 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069820 4134             12654   301     4310    64900           56.25 
78061680 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069827 4199             11000   209     4110    04013          150.00 
                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15010           48.70 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    22013          117.52 
                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15013           41.14 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    22013          117.52 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999           31.38 
                                                                                       11000   209     4110    04014          150.00 
                                                                                       11000   209     4110    04014          150.00 
                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15017           41.75 
                                                                                       11000   213     4110    49999           43.28 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   207     4110    49999           10.81 
                                                                                       11000   209     4110    49999           21.64 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    21056           34.63 
                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15011           41.75 
78061681 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069840 0953.            11000   212     4110    61100           64.70 
78061682 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069845 4238             12495   319     4310    61900           37.35 
78061683 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069846 3339             12495   319     4311    61900           27.05 
78061684 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069847 3338             12495   319     4110    61100           23.76 
78061685 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069848 2751             11000   212     4310    61100          159.35 
78061686 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069854 0925             11000   319     4310    61100          181.73 
78061687 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069855 0028             12495   319     4310    61900          455.47 
78061688 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069856 0029             11000   212     4110    61100          202.97 
78061689 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069862 4648             12551   353     4310    64600          605.91 
78061690 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069863 0354             11020   110     4310    68900        1,311.11 
78061691 10/17/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069864 2621.            11000   302     4310    63100           37.35 
                                                                                       11000   213     4311    10021          220.70 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    09011           37.35 
                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15010           42.22 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    05062           42.22 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04014            4.32 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04014           15.14 
78061692 10/17/2022  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0069797 23-005           11000   352     5611    69612        1,975.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5611    69613            0.00 
78061693 10/17/2022  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0069823 708897863        11000   431     4310    69400           49.30 
78061694 10/17/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0069852 459596           12560   223     6415    60103          158.69 
                                                             I0069853 459609           12560   223     6415    60103           66.02 
78061695 10/17/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0069810 4699068          32000   422     4410    69400        2,160.02 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           57.13 
78061696 10/17/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0069803 9917085676       11000   357     5840    69700          225.70 
78061697 10/17/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0069836 9916717057       11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 
                                                                                       12676   351     5840    64900           38.01 
78061698 10/17/2022  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0069829 SEP 22           12603   125     7410    73100      110,783.00 
78061699 10/17/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0069858 80470585         31000   423     4321    69100           33.60 
78061700 10/17/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0069791 28324            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78061701 10/17/2022  A00323909Winfree, Terri L.              I0069849 10012022T        11000   110     5510    66003          875.00 
                                                             I0069850 09152022T        11000   110     5510    66003          875.00 
78061702 10/17/2022  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0069843 3260             11000   000     7211    00000       24,264.00 
78061703 10/17/2022  A00266014World Institute for Nurturin   I0069865 JUL-2022         11000   210     5210    13052           85.00 
78061704 10/18/2022  A00324612Acuna, Luis E.                 S0056973                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061705 10/18/2022  A00327676Aguilar, Leslie                S0056974                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78061706 10/18/2022  A00320612Akinola-Drake, Nafisat O.      S0056975                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061707 10/18/2022  A00320478Allen, Amber A.                S0056976                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061708 10/18/2022  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0056977                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061709 10/18/2022  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0056978                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061710 10/18/2022  A00271121Baca, Emily N.                 S0056979                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061711 10/18/2022  A00307885Becerra, Patricia              S0056980                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061712 10/18/2022  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0056981                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061713 10/18/2022  A00319580Boyd, Blake A.                 S0056982                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061714 10/18/2022  A00318435Bradford, Tatum J.             S0056983                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061715 10/18/2022  A00312948Brewer, Alisha S.              S0056984                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061716 10/18/2022  A00301287Cantrell, Allison H.           S0056985                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061717 10/18/2022  A00327426Carver, Rebecca E.             S0056986                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061718 10/18/2022  A00317358Cisneros, Moises               S0056987                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061719 10/18/2022  A00327123Cummings, Jack J.              S0056988                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061720 10/18/2022  A00325621Curtis, Angela R.              S0056989                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061721 10/18/2022  A00320867Dahl, Claire B.                S0056990                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061722 10/18/2022  A00305094Davis, Emalyne G.              S0056991                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061723 10/18/2022  A00320599Dhaliwal, Jasmine K.           S0056992                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061724 10/18/2022  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0056993                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061725 10/18/2022  A00318062Duran, Darien J.               S0056994                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061726 10/18/2022  A00324132Esparza, James E.              S0056995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061727 10/18/2022  A00326005Esparza, Joshua J.             S0056996                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061728 10/18/2022  A00294947Flores, Alexis E.              S0056997                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061729 10/18/2022  A00320950Flory, Lara M.                 S0056998                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061730 10/18/2022  A00321127Fonseca, Juliet M.             S0056999                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061731 10/18/2022  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0057000                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061732 10/18/2022  A00324375Garcia-Mitzel, Carlos A.       S0057001                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78061733 10/18/2022  A00320170Gee, Ariel G.                  S0057002                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78061734 10/18/2022  A00316986Gonzalez, Sergio C.            S0057003                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061735 10/18/2022  A00327906Gonzalez, Sydney               S0057004                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061736 10/18/2022  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0057005                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061737 10/18/2022  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            S0057006                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061738 10/18/2022  A00325164Howard, Madison L.             S0057007                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78061739 10/18/2022  A00317671Hunter, Macayla C.             S0057008                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061740 10/18/2022  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0057009                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061741 10/18/2022  A00257581Kallenberger, Lyndsey J.       S0057010                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061742 10/18/2022  A00306278Keelin, Keanna J.              S0057011                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061743 10/18/2022  A00326890Kim, Chelsie                   S0057012                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061744 10/18/2022  A00002314Laureles, Monica               S0057013                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78061745 10/18/2022  A00304626Lee, Joshua A.                 S0057014                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061746 10/18/2022  A00320973Lee, Tara N.                   S0057015                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061747 10/18/2022  A00326019Leyva, Josue R.                S0056969                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061748 10/18/2022  A00315899Lozano Cortez, Lucero J.       S0057016                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061749 10/18/2022  A00327799Madrigal, Gabriel              S0057017                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061750 10/18/2022  A00316575Marquez, Citlaly I.            S0057018                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061751 10/18/2022  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0057019                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061752 10/18/2022  A00324059Moran, Maverick A.             S0057020                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061753 10/18/2022  A00305711Navarro, Elizabeth A.          S0057021                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78061754 10/18/2022  A00319327Nguyen, Stella P.              S0057022                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061755 10/18/2022  A00277408Olejnik, Isabelle C.           S0057023                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061756 10/18/2022  A00323145Orona, Josephine L.            S0057024                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061757 10/18/2022  A00319424Oropeza, Leslie G.             S0057025                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061758 10/18/2022  A00314148Orozco, Sebastian C.           S0057026                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061759 10/18/2022  A00322953Pacheco, Adrian M.             S0057027                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061760 10/18/2022  A00325568Parra, Anyi J.                 S0057028                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061761 10/18/2022  A00321458Perez, Aviana K.               S0057029                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061762 10/18/2022  A00324115Perez, Jasmine R.              S0057030                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061763 10/18/2022  A00303905Perez, Jeidy                   S0057031                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061764 10/18/2022  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0057032                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061765 10/18/2022  A00317388Plascencia Ruiz, Daisy         S0057033                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061766 10/18/2022  A00326032Ramirez, Gisela                S0056970                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061767 10/18/2022  A00304854Ramirez, Joseph                S0057034                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061768 10/18/2022  A00327192Rappleye, Aaron J.             S0057035                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061769 10/18/2022  A00272440Reed, Braiden A.               S0057036                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061770 10/18/2022  A00329059Rico, Cason S.                 S0057037                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78061771 10/18/2022  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0057038                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061772 10/18/2022  A00105180Rolls, Aaron R.                S0057039                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061773 10/18/2022  A00324067Rubalcava, Juana               S0057040                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061774 10/18/2022  A00316498Salbador Dominguez, Liset      S0057041                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061775 10/18/2022  A00325548Sanchez, Alyssa G.             S0057042                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78061776 10/18/2022  A00327408Sherrell, Andrew C.            S0056971                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061777 10/18/2022  A00320737Shwiyhat, Kalie S.             S0057043                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061778 10/18/2022  A00328091Singleton, Quentin             S0057044                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061779 10/18/2022  A00328475Spry, Allie M.                 S0057045                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061780 10/18/2022  A00328261Sweeney, Alivia K.             S0057046                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061781 10/18/2022  A00279319Swinney, James                 S0057047                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061782 10/18/2022  A00319555Tolentino, Jericho F.          S0057048                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061783 10/18/2022  A00330085Torrigiani, Brady A.           S0057049                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061784 10/18/2022  A00311448Uykur, Norma                   S0057050                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061785 10/18/2022  A00318100Van Roekel, John A.            S0056972                  11000           9526                   294.00 
78061786 10/18/2022  A00328659Vargas, Juan C.                S0057051                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78061787 10/18/2022  A00294610Walter, Alexis L.              S0057052                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061788 10/18/2022  A00326650White, Alyssa N.               S0057053                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061789 10/18/2022  A00251602Woodward, Danica K.            S0057054                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061790 10/18/2022  A00319769Wooley, Camille A.             S0057055                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061791 10/18/2022  A00306934Zacarias, Eric                 S0057056                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061792 10/18/2022  A00321162Zamora, Daniel                 S0057057                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78061793 10/20/2022  A002000164Imprint                       I0069893 10448081         31000   423     4310    69100        1,035.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           87.30 
                                                             I0069894 10455591         31000   423     4310    69100        1,582.87 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           38.89 
78061794 10/20/2022  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0069880 6417             11000   352     4310    69610          302.02 
78061795 10/20/2022  A00330532Acadental Inc.                 I0069926 63519            12652   205     4311    12042        2,393.00 
78061796 10/20/2022  A00238497All-Tech Fire & Security, In   I0069902 2504             11000   431     5631    65100          400.00 
78061797 10/20/2022  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0069908 101622           12551   353     5710    64600          368.31 
78061798 10/20/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0069878 SEP '22          12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78061799 10/20/2022  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0069928 NOV 22           12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78061800 10/20/2022  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0069891 9317763          31000   423     4310    69100           44.00 
78061801 10/20/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0069885 31806            39000   314     4316    64991          205.13 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           36.20 
78061802 10/20/2022  A00281160BSN Sports, LLC                I0069889 918521912        11000   352     4310    69610        1,319.52 
78061803 10/20/2022  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0069887 12409            12909   301     4310    64900          336.60 
78061804 10/20/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0069869 51937554RI       11000   209     4311    04014          248.65 
                                                             I0069870 51930954RI       11000   209     4311    04011           79.46 
78061805 10/20/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0069876 DC51998          11000   401     4310    67704           87.95 
                                                             I0069886 DC83240          11000   224     6415    60200          171.26 
78061806 10/20/2022  A00200213Council of Chief Librarians    I0069924 22-104           11000   203     5210    61200          150.00 
78061807 10/20/2022  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0069925 090622           12679   320     4410    64900          323.40 
                                                                                       12679   320     4310    64900          196.38 
78061808 10/20/2022  A00278562DAI Source                     I0069873 115628           11000   113     5643    67801        5,428.18 
                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100        5,428.18 
78061809 10/20/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0069922 SEP 22           12676   351     5710    64900           52.31 
78061810 10/20/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0069930 7-906-65334      11000   353     5940    64600           73.58 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061811 10/20/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0069910 092822           11000   431     5840    65700          833.77 
78061812 10/20/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0069911 09/28/22         11000   431     5840    65700        1,121.69 
78061813 10/20/2022  A00200618Gardener's Supply              I0069875 40480            11000   352     4312    69611        2,705.25 
                                                                                       11000   431     6121    69610        4,057.88 
78061814 10/20/2022  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0069929 2826634          11000   209     4311    04012        1,552.70 
78061815 10/20/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0069920 25853019         11000   352     4310    69619           35.51 
                                                             I0069921 26419905         11000   352     4310    69619          281.16 
                                                             I0069939 25693141         11000   205     4311    12042           54.10 
78061816 10/20/2022  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0069905 300737           11000   421     5911    67200          804.00 
78061817 10/20/2022  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0069890 19374            11000   301     5210    64500          130.50 
78061818 10/20/2022           Voided Check 
78061819 10/20/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0069884 264221031001     11000   209     4318    09011          139.52 
                                                             I0069895 269587135001     11000   224     4310    60200          338.94 
                                                             I0069897 267679433001     11000   209     4310    17012           56.95 
                                                             I0069898 268511554001     11000   210     4310    20014           58.97 
                                                             I0069899 266251527001     11000   202     4310    60100           33.34 
                                                             I0069900 269084017001     11000   209     4310    19051           72.59 
                                                             I0069901 266655052001     11000   209     4310    04014          139.76 
                                                             I0069903 267988355001     12401   353     4310    64600           85.70 
                                                             I0069904 265484230001     11000   113     4310    67801          184.12 
                                                             I0069907 267549484001     11000   401     4310    67200           58.01 
                                                                                       11000   421     4310    67200           51.76 
78061819 10/20/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0069927 266530083001     11000   411     4310    67300           24.59 
                                                             I0069931 269548317001     11000   209     4310    17017           62.82 
                                                             I0069932 268135621001     11000   209     4310    17016           13.81 
                                                             I0069935 268387392001     12477   203     4310    61200           70.85 
                                                             I0069936 271286320001     11000   113     6412    67801          121.23 
                                                             I0069937 267516293001     11000   401     4310    67200           16.23 
                                                             I0069938 268447336001     11000   302     4310    63100          136.08 
78061820 10/20/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0069871 101322           11000   431     5830    65700       29,230.21 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,692.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          410.22 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,824.52 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,824.52 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,824.53 
78061821 10/20/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0069879 093022           12560   223     5860    09565          582.50 
78061822 10/20/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0069882 02433304         32000   422     4410    69400          929.29 
78061823 10/20/2022  A00330338Pope Tech, LLC                 I0069888 P7057            11000   224     5642    60200        2,000.00 
78061824 10/20/2022  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0069919 FALL2022         31000   423     4110    69100        4,320.00 
78061825 10/20/2022  A00202379San Joaquin Fence & Supply     I0069916 21277            11000   431     6120    65500        2,945.00 
78061826 10/20/2022  A00303291Sport & Cycle, Inc.            I0069872 224427           11000   207     4310    08352        2,650.00 
78061827 10/20/2022  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0069892 P-01004849       31000   423     5880    69100           29.60 
78061828 10/20/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0069883 279967725        32000   422     4410    69400        6,159.65 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,283.83 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          492.17 
78061829 10/20/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069877 0108             12640   223     4310    60103            6.88 
78061830 10/20/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069906 4602             12640   223     4310    60103           37.35 
78061831 10/20/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069918 2397             39000   314     5940    64991           36.83 
78061832 10/20/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069923 5122             12000   303     4323    64300          865.46 
78061833 10/20/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069940 101122           11000   000     9161    00000       42,450.00 
78061834 10/20/2022  A00256341Terminix                       I0069933 425407219        33428   310     5860    69200           83.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           83.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          166.00 
78061835 10/20/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0069896 461288           11000   352     4310    69610           74.67 
                                                             I0069912 461155           12560   223     4311    60103           41.35 
                                                             I0069913 460929           39000   314     4310    64991          118.66 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800           20.94 
78061836 10/20/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0069874 4859542          32000   422     4410    69400        1,445.17 
78061837 10/20/2022  A00202272VWR International              I0069934 8810945949       12700   421     4310    67900        2,880.17 
78061838 10/20/2022  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0069915 8810858665       11000   209     4311    04011           54.84 
78061839 10/20/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069881 100622           33428   310     5810    69200           20.07 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           20.07 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           40.13 
78061840 10/20/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069909 10/06/22         11000   431     5810    65700          336.27 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           61.99 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            6.89 
78061841 10/20/2022  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0069917 859475           39000   314     5970    64991           35.00 
78061842 10/20/2022  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0069914 29904            39000   314     5850    64991           72.21 
78061843 10/26/2022  A002000164Imprint                       I0069952 10501193         31000   423     4310    69100        1,475.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          197.57 
                                                             I0069998 10466879         31000   423     4310    69100          857.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           76.99 
78061844 10/26/2022  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0069979 NOV 22           11000   412     3350    59100       18,720.98 
78061845 10/26/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0069966 EM008250         12700   421     5980    67900          720.00 
                                                             I0069978 EM008524         12700   421     5980    67900          240.00 
78061846 10/26/2022  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0069968 101122           12375   301     4310    64500          142.76 
78061847 10/26/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0070005 OCT 22           39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78061848 10/26/2022  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0069954 63063949         31000   423     4310    69100          296.53 
                                                             I0069955 63063950         31000   423     4310    69100           39.02 
78061849 10/26/2022  A00306416Belcher, William C.            I0069982 09302022-CB      11000   401     5510    67200          400.00 
78061850 10/26/2022  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0069946 101722           11000   209     4311    04014           51.00 
78061851 10/26/2022  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0069997 9297698          31000   423     4310    69100          703.24 
78061852 10/26/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0069944 32145            39000   314     4316    64991          122.21 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           21.57 
78061853 10/26/2022  A00321795Butler, Quentin L.             I0069988 092922           72000   354     5710    69600          412.50 
78061854 10/26/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0070014 648566           31000   423     5971    69100            5.29 
78061855 10/26/2022  A00210927CareerAmerica, LLC             I0069989 0031-06          12000   353     5970    64600        3,350.00 
78061856 10/26/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0069972 51939282RI       11000   209     4311    04014          357.45 
78061857 10/26/2022  A00294514Championship Awards            I0069977 67836            11020   110     4310    68900          671.93 
78061858 10/26/2022  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0069981 1022WKCCD        32000   422     5980    69400           29.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5980    64991           29.00 
78061859 10/26/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0070011 159087           11000   352     5750    69610        1,849.00 
78061860 10/26/2022  A00258703College House                  I0070004 66892            31000   423     4310    69100        8,868.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100        1,275.15 
78061861 10/26/2022  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0070010 092922           72000   354     5710    69600          732.64 
78061862 10/26/2022  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0070012 3843             11000   352     5750    69610        2,662.00 
78061863 10/26/2022  A00329796Farmer, Jonathan               I0069942 102122           11000   224     5710    60200          710.41 
78061864 10/26/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0070015 90192461         32000   422     4410    69400          226.67 
78061865 10/26/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0069983 7-921-56394      11000   401     5940    67705           32.91 
78061866 10/26/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0069943 63067385         12560   223     4311    09565          366.99 
                                                             I0070017 63067311         12640   223     4311    09565          409.27 
78061867 10/26/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0069994 5734101022       11000   431     5840    65700           48.11 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061868 10/26/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0069995 5703100722       11000   431     5840    65700          155.02 
78061869 10/26/2022  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0069984 2849573          11000   209     4311    04012          165.77 
78061870 10/26/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0069956 26950673         12651   205     4311    12042          217.29 
                                                             I0069957 25863603         11000   205     4311    12042        1,068.84 
                                                             I0070001 26381411         12651   205     4311    12042          218.88 
                                                             I0070002 26368615         11000   205     4311    12042        1,049.43 
                                                             I0070003 26387046         12651   205     4311    12042          210.84 
78061871 10/26/2022  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             I0069987 092922           72000   354     5710    69600           75.00 
78061872 10/26/2022  A00108728Issue Trak, Inc                I0070009 TAFT1022MR       11000   113     5643    67801        1,825.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5641    65100          730.00 
                                                                                       11000   224     5642    60200        1,095.00 
78061873 10/26/2022  A00331158JM Precision Golf Carts        I0069949 1145             11000   113     6414    67801       14,996.78 
78061874 10/26/2022  A00271283Kern County School Boards As   I0069999 102422           11000   101     5710    66004          180.00 
78061875 10/26/2022  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0070013 31886202         12652   205     4311    12042          389.87 
                                                             I0070016 31517919         11000   205     5641    12042          332.61 
78061876 10/26/2022  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0069990 101322           11000   209     5740    04011           32.50 
78061877 10/26/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0069967 272512520001     11000   352     4310    69610           59.81 
                                                             I0069975 269511063001     11000   209     4311    04011          201.02 
                                                             I0069976 270950965001     11000   202     4310    60100          112.26 
78061878 10/26/2022  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0069948 101922           11000   210     5210    49999          242.00 
                                                                                       11000   210     4211    49999           25.00 
78061879 10/26/2022  A00201047Oxford University Press        I0069950 195322534        31000   423     4110    69100        2,659.72 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          156.44 
                                                             I0069951 195357002        31000   423     4115    69100        4,559.52 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          270.96 
78061880 10/26/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0070000 101122           35000   000     5830    69700           19.54 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700            6.90 
78061881 10/26/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0070008 02020003         32000   422     4410    69400          790.38 
78061882 10/26/2022  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0069953 P9631023         31000   423     5612    69100          174.81 
78061883 10/26/2022  A00287827Quick, Kennedy A.              I0069980 100722           32000   422     5980    69400           29.00 
78061884 10/26/2022  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0069985 2223-7           12676   351     5510    64900          500.00 
                                                             I0069993 SEP 22           12676   351     5510    64900          500.00 
78061885 10/26/2022  A00200396Spurr                          I0069965 125923           11000   431     5820    69700        1,499.58 
78061885 10/26/2022  A00200396Spurr                          I0069965 125923           35827   357     5820    69700          358.69 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           56.29 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           56.29 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          112.58 
78061886 10/26/2022  A00200400Stinson's                      I0069959 182662-0         11000   202     4318    60100          104.91 
                                                             I0069960 187007-1         11000   210     4318    13053           36.74 
                                                             I0069969 184084-0         11000   202     4318    60100          104.91 
                                                             I0069970 187007-0         11000   210     4318    13053           57.07 
                                                             I0069971 191813-0         11000   210     4318    13052          398.51 
78061887 10/26/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0069961 279959951        33429   310     4411    69250          349.79 
                                                             I0069963 279974322        33429   310     4410    69250        2,014.16 
                                                             I0069973 279870852        32000   422     4411    69400          414.94 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           42.17 
                                                             I0070007 279974320        32000   422     4410    69400        6,300.04 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          968.50 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          603.11 
78061888 10/26/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0069986 4816             12495   319     4110    61100          262.95 
78061889 10/26/2022  A00200222Taft Midway Driller            I0069945 110122           11000   110     4211    66003           67.60 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
78061890 10/26/2022  A00314759Taylor, Christopher            I0069947 102022           11000   209     5210    19050          120.00 
78061891 10/26/2022  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0069941 10112022-A       11999   421     7412    73900       31,724.56 
78061892 10/26/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0070006 462005           12640   223     4310    60103          137.77 
78061893 10/26/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0070018 484654355        11000   401     5971    67200           44.28 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100          556.58 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    12042          557.75 
                                                                                       12477   203     5971    61200           21.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100           52.56 
                                                                                       33428   310     5971    69200           39.28 
                                                                                       33528   310     5971    69200           39.28 
                                                                                       33588   310     5971    69200          183.31 
                                                                                       11000   207     5971    49999          127.77 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          482.10 
                                                                                       11000   110     5971    66003           70.57 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100           70.57 
                                                                                       11000   114     5971    66005           70.57 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100           55.34 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991          522.68 
                                                                                       12551   353     5971    64600           76.95 
                                                                                       11000   301     5971    64500           76.95 
                                                                                       11000   302     5971    63100           76.95 
                                                                                       11000   358     5971    62100           76.95 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100        7,912.62 
                                                             I0070019 484654355.       12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
78061893 10/26/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0070019 484654355.       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-22 through 31-October-22 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.33 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           56.01 
78061894 10/26/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0069962 5032500          33429   310     4411    69250          474.44 
                                                             I0069964 5032499          33429   310     4410    69250        1,095.14 
78061895 10/26/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069958 101422           12560   223     5850    09565           86.90 
78061896 10/26/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069991 101322           11000   431     5810    65700           45.01 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991            8.30 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            0.92 
78061897 10/26/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069992 10/13/22         35000   000     5810    69700           74.28 
78061898 10/26/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0069996 10-13-22         11000   431     5810    65700        6,970.85 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991        1,284.99 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800          142.77 
78061899 10/26/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0069974 28349            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78061900 10/31/2022  A00329794Alzamzami, Hanna A.            S0057058                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061901 10/31/2022  A00326067Barulich, Coleton R.           S0057075                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78061902 10/31/2022  A00324076Castro Gomez, Lilia M.         S0057059                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78061903 10/31/2022  A00254321Childers, Tenille E.           S0057060                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78061904 10/31/2022  A00300229Christensen, Shasta M.         S0057076                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78061905 10/31/2022  A00313205Collins, Emily E.              S0057077                  11000           9526                   148.00 
78061906 10/31/2022  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0057072                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78061907 10/31/2022  A00320157Duru, David E.                 S0057078                  11000           9526                    16.00 
78061908 10/31/2022  A00268651Fernandes, Andrew J.           S0057079                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78061909 10/31/2022  A00328244Garcia, Alexis                 S0057061                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061910 10/31/2022  A00327797Garcia, Arissa                 S0057062                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061911 10/31/2022  A00326638Geauque, Nikole A.             S0057080                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78061912 10/31/2022  A00302492Hamilton, Charlene K.          S0057081                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78061913 10/31/2022  A00330016Johnson, Nariah E.             S0057063                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061914 10/31/2022  A00328438Maiden Hopkins, Haley B.       S0057064                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061915 10/31/2022  A00329918Manzo, Melissa                 S0057065                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061916 10/31/2022  A00328211Martinez, Emma                 S0057082                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78061917 10/31/2022  A00327892Pablo, Araceli                 S0057066                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061918 10/31/2022  A00320231Pablo, John                    S0057073                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78061919 10/31/2022  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0057067                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061920 10/31/2022  A00306337Pulido, Jasmine                S0057068                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061921 10/31/2022  A00272484Quinonez, Kimberly             S0057083                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78061922 10/31/2022  A00291387Rodriguez C, Ruby              S0057084                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78061923 10/31/2022  A00330057Solis, Sheccid Y.              S0057069                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061924 10/31/2022  A00319363Tavares, Dapnne                S0057070                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061925 10/31/2022  A00329472Velasquez, Vanessa             S0057085                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78061926 10/31/2022  A00317508Vodka, Abigail L.              S0057086                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78061927 10/31/2022  A00306934Zacarias, Eric                 S0057071                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061928 10/31/2022  A00321162Zamora, Daniel                 S0057074                  11000           9526                    83.20 
78061929 10/31/2022  A00260478Zuniga, Julio                  S0057087                  11000           9526                   138.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,417,621.16 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
AOMEGA         09/08/2022 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0059771    08/31/2022 08/31/2022             $378.68   
               09/18/2022 A00200425  Taft College                 P0059856    09/12/2022 09/12/2022             $423.76   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059880    09/14/2022 09/14/2022             $135.68   
               09/20/2022 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0059919    09/19/2022 09/19/2022             $467.69   
               10/03/2022 A00297767  Cintas Corporation           P0059984    09/27/2022 09/27/2022              $53.81   
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0059979    09/27/2022 09/27/2022             $923.01   
               10/04/2022 A00330532  Acadental Inc.               P0060016    10/03/2022 10/03/2022           $2,588.77   
               10/06/2022 A00297767  Cintas Corporation           P0060037    10/04/2022 10/04/2022              $53.81     
               10/25/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060138    10/24/2022 10/24/2022             $204.76     
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0059989    09/28/2022 09/28/2022             $333.18   
                                                                  P0060117    10/20/2022 10/20/2022             $390.43   
                                                                  P0060146    10/25/2022 10/25/2022             $892.05     
               10/27/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060163    10/27/2022 10/27/2022             $134.85     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,980.48 
ASALAZAR       09/20/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059928    09/20/2022 09/20/2022             $296.95   
               09/21/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059943    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $136.07   
               10/17/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060082    10/11/2022 10/11/2022             $242.37     
               10/31/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060174    10/31/2022 10/31/2022              $96.76     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $772.15 
BYOUNG         09/07/2022 A00259088  GT Software Inc.             P0059791    09/01/2022 09/01/2022           $1,900.80   
                          A00260774  ITsavvy LLC                  P0059790    09/01/2022 09/01/2022          $10,992.70   
               09/08/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059836    09/08/2022 09/08/2022              $58.95   
               09/18/2022 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0059859    09/12/2022 09/12/2022             $903.49   
               09/21/2022 A00200139  Card Integrators             P0059852    09/12/2022 09/12/2022           $3,180.00   
                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0059887    09/15/2022 09/15/2022          $34,710.50   
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0059910    09/16/2022 09/16/2022          $13,728.00   
               09/22/2022 A00278562  DAI Source                   P0059893    09/15/2022 09/15/2022          $10,856.36   
               09/23/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059947    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $200.95     
               10/05/2022 A00200096  Board of Governors, CCC      P0060012    10/03/2022 10/03/2022           $5,900.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060029    10/04/2022 10/04/2022             $121.23   
               10/21/2022 A00209760  MTS IntegraTRAK, INC         P0060108    10/19/2022 10/19/2022           $1,451.05     
                          A00331158  JM Precision Golf Carts      P0060095    10/17/2022 10/17/2022          $14,996.78   
               10/25/2022 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0060135    10/24/2022 10/24/2022          $88,212.32     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060133    10/24/2022 10/24/2022              $72.55     
                          A00108728  Issue Trak, Inc              P0060094    10/17/2022 10/17/2022           $3,650.00   
                          A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0060091    10/17/2022 10/17/2022          $11,114.80   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $202,050.48 
DDURAN         09/06/2022 A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0059801    09/02/2022 09/02/2022             $441.82   
               09/07/2022 A00200425  Taft College                 P0059819    09/07/2022 09/07/2022           $1,292.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0059823    09/07/2022 09/07/2022             $470.00   
               09/08/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059827    09/07/2022 09/07/2022             $106.13   
                                                                  P0059752    08/30/2022 08/30/2022             $195.05   
                                                                  P0059753    08/30/2022 08/30/2022               $2.17   
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0059821    09/07/2022 09/07/2022               $5.00   
                          A00201119  Design Science, Inc.         P0059793    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $322.07   
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0059755    08/30/2022 08/30/2022              $43.28   
                          A00325603  Taintor, Amanda              P0059763    08/30/2022 08/30/2022             $426.25   
               09/13/2022 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0059863    09/12/2022 09/12/2022             $385.00     
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0059868    09/13/2022 09/13/2022              $19.99     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0059855    09/12/2022 09/12/2022              $26.25   
                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0059864    09/12/2022 09/12/2022             $100.00     
                          A00327940  Open Education Global, Inc.  P0059869    09/13/2022 09/13/2022             $400.00   
               09/14/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059829    09/07/2022 09/07/2022             $784.44   
               09/18/2022 A00295200  Guillen, Kaylee Breeann.     P0059884    09/14/2022 09/14/2022              $30.50   
                          A00300282  Cisneros, Yasmin             P0059881    09/14/2022 09/14/2022              $30.50   
                          A00302373  Golden, Summer               P0059883    09/14/2022 09/14/2022              $29.00   
                          A00303748  Caudle, Robbi Nichole.       P0059897    09/15/2022 09/15/2022              $62.52   
                          A00306956  Hartmann, Alexandria Janae.  P0059891    09/15/2022 09/15/2022              $30.50   
                          A00319990  Sepulveda-Hemma, Megan Eliza P0059888    09/15/2022 09/15/2022              $30.50   
                          A00324115  Perez, Jasmine Rose.         P0059882    09/14/2022 09/14/2022              $30.50   
                          A00326051  Tinoco, Emely                P0059890    09/15/2022 09/15/2022              $29.00   
                          A00329900  Tejeda Rocha, Cecilia        P0059896    09/15/2022 09/15/2022              $30.50   
               09/19/2022 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0059915    09/16/2022 09/16/2022             $400.00   
               09/20/2022 A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0059847    09/09/2022 09/09/2022             $185.00   
                          A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0059854    09/12/2022 09/12/2022           $3,000.00   
                          A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0059920    09/19/2022 09/19/2022              $50.00     
                                                                  P0059921    09/19/2022 09/19/2022             $450.00     
                                                                  P0059922    09/19/2022 09/19/2022             $249.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059939    09/20/2022 09/20/2022              $58.98   
               09/21/2022 A00318642  Randy Witt Productions       P0059931    09/20/2022 09/20/2022           $8,500.00     
               09/23/2022 A00318642  Randy Witt Productions       P0059953    09/22/2022 09/22/2022           $1,500.00   
                                                                  P0059954    09/22/2022 09/22/2022           $1,500.00     
               09/26/2022 A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0059966    09/26/2022 09/26/2022              $50.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059973    09/26/2022 09/26/2022              $72.59   
                                                                  P0059974    09/26/2022 09/26/2022             $139.76   
                          A00330340  Plasterers Enterprises Inc   P0059975    09/26/2022 09/26/2022              $31.62   
               09/28/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059987    09/27/2022 09/27/2022             $746.93   
               10/03/2022 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0059992    09/28/2022 09/28/2022              $86.56   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060014    10/03/2022 10/03/2022              $78.07   
               10/04/2022 A00200585  NAEYC                        P0060019    10/03/2022 10/03/2022             $150.00   
                          A00266014  World Institute for Nurturin P0060020    10/03/2022 10/03/2022              $85.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/05/2022 A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0059993    09/28/2022 09/28/2022           $1,578.66   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060017    10/03/2022 10/03/2022              $37.35   
                                                                  P0060028    10/04/2022 10/04/2022           $1,311.11   
               10/06/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060024    10/03/2022 10/03/2022             $399.30   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060045    10/05/2022 10/05/2022           $1,000.10   
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0060032    10/04/2022 10/04/2022              $32.50   
                          A00330608  Growers Supply Co.           P0060058    10/06/2022 10/06/2022              $31.62   
                          A00303291  Sport & Cycle, Inc.          P0060059    10/06/2022 10/06/2022           $2,650.00   
               10/10/2022 A00330155  Strautman, James Alexander.  P0060057    10/06/2022 10/06/2022          $66,600.00     
               10/11/2022 A00314759  Taylor, Christopher          P0060069    10/10/2022 10/10/2022             $370.00   
                          A00330608  Growers Supply Co.           P0060074    10/10/2022 10/10/2022              $32.87   
               10/18/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060092    10/17/2022 10/17/2022              $37.08     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060096    10/17/2022 10/17/2022             $138.14     
                          A00271283  Kern County School Boards As P0060100    10/18/2022 10/18/2022             $180.00   
               10/21/2022 A00294514  Championship Awards          P0060118    10/20/2022 10/20/2022             $722.99   
                          A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0060111    10/19/2022 10/19/2022           $2,868.97     
               10/24/2022 A00294514  Championship Awards          P0060127    10/21/2022 10/21/2022             $663.77   
                          A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0060134    10/24/2022 10/24/2022              $67.60   
                          A00202272  VWR International            P0060128    10/21/2022 10/21/2022             $700.00     
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0060098    10/18/2022 10/18/2022             $267.00   
                          A00311814  Travis, Lori L.              P0060131    10/21/2022 10/21/2022           $1,868.75     
               10/25/2022 A00331313  Willis and Williams Design S P0060145    10/25/2022 10/25/2022           $4,500.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060154    10/25/2022 10/25/2022              $60.16     
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0060137    10/24/2022 10/24/2022             $274.00     
               10/27/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060159    10/27/2022 10/27/2022           $4,760.62     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $113,809.07 
DNAVARRO       09/01/2022 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0059784    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $150.00     
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0059785    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $451.12     
                          A00330194  CRLA                         P0059783    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $590.00   
               09/02/2022 A00330195  Westin San Diego Gaslamp Qua P0059782    09/01/2022 09/01/2022           $1,052.56   
               09/08/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059824    09/07/2022 09/07/2022             $161.40   
               09/13/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059837    09/08/2022 09/08/2022             $202.97   
                                                                  P0059838    09/08/2022 09/08/2022             $455.47   
               09/26/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059937    09/20/2022 09/20/2022               $8.64   
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0059956    09/22/2022 09/22/2022              $49.99     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059952    09/22/2022 09/22/2022              $37.35   
               10/17/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060055    10/06/2022 10/06/2022             $262.95   
               10/19/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060089    10/14/2022 10/14/2022             $203.60     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,626.05 
DRIOS          09/06/2022 A00200135  CAPED                        P0059762    08/30/2022 08/30/2022             $625.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               09/07/2022 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0059815    09/07/2022 09/07/2022              $25.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0059816    09/07/2022 09/07/2022           $1,358.00     
               09/15/2022 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0059853    09/12/2022 09/12/2022              $25.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0059860    09/12/2022 09/12/2022           $2,000.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0059839    09/08/2022 09/08/2022             $300.00     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0059895    09/15/2022 09/15/2022             $835.40   
               09/22/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059899    09/15/2022 09/15/2022             $636.70   
               09/26/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059945    09/21/2022 09/21/2022           $1,000.00     
               10/10/2022 A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0060033    10/04/2022 10/04/2022              $35.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060035    10/04/2022 10/04/2022              $36.83   
                          A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0060034    10/04/2022 10/04/2022           $2,218.00     
               10/21/2022 A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0060097    10/18/2022 10/18/2022             $250.00     
               10/25/2022 A00331328  Virtual Driver Interactive   P0060141    10/24/2022 10/24/2022          $36,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $45,844.93 
DVOHNOUT       09/08/2022 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0059825    09/07/2022 09/07/2022              $93.81   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059818    09/07/2022 09/07/2022             $297.79   
                                                                  P0059789    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $129.06     
               09/12/2022 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0059840    09/08/2022 09/08/2022           $3,999.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059841    09/08/2022 09/08/2022             $234.92     
               09/14/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059843    09/08/2022 09/08/2022             $193.36   
               09/20/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059933    09/20/2022 09/20/2022              $33.35   
               09/22/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059946    09/21/2022 09/21/2022              $56.43   
               09/26/2022 A00305936  Brown, Angelica              P0059969    09/26/2022 09/26/2022              $30.50   
                          A00320572  Eveland, Matthew Jesse.      P0059968    09/26/2022 09/26/2022              $30.50   
                          A00326051  Tinoco, Emely                P0059967    09/26/2022 09/26/2022              $30.50   
                          A00319978  Morales, Alexis Marie.       P0059970    09/26/2022 09/26/2022              $62.50   
               10/03/2022 A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0059994    09/29/2022 09/29/2022           $1,977.22     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0059986    09/27/2022 09/27/2022              $79.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060002    09/30/2022 09/30/2022              $62.82   
                                                                  P0060004    09/30/2022 09/30/2022              $14.63   
               10/06/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060039    10/05/2022 10/05/2022             $112.25   
                                                                  P0060040    10/05/2022 10/05/2022             $201.01   
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0060056    10/06/2022 10/06/2022             $398.51   
                          A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0060061    10/06/2022 10/06/2022             $675.00     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0060060    10/06/2022 10/06/2022           $2,945.65     
               10/10/2022 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0060064    10/06/2022 10/06/2022             $170.00     
               10/24/2022 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0060103    10/18/2022 10/18/2022              $53.63     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,881.44 
GDUNHAM        09/06/2022 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0059807    09/06/2022 09/06/2022              $29.78   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $29.78 
HCASH          09/08/2022 A00329796  Farmer, Jonathan             P0059805    09/02/2022 10/21/2022             $665.00   
               09/18/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059917    09/16/2022 09/30/2022             $329.33   
                                                                  P0059918    09/16/2022 09/30/2022             $489.91   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059916    09/16/2022 09/30/2022             $366.67     
               09/26/2022 A00330338  Pope Tech, LLC               P0059977    09/26/2022 09/30/2022           $2,000.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,850.91 
JEDMAISTON     09/01/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059600    08/09/2022 08/09/2022             $428.87   
               09/06/2022 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0059806    09/02/2022 09/02/2022           $4,155.00   
                          A00230466  Classic Charter, Inc.        P0059788    09/01/2022 09/01/2022           $1,698.00   
               09/19/2022 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0059909    09/16/2022 09/16/2022             $579.12   
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0059912    09/16/2022 09/16/2022             $975.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059900    09/15/2022 09/15/2022              $18.98   
                          A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0059908    09/16/2022 09/16/2022           $1,319.53   
                          A00283035  CCLC                         P0059911    09/16/2022 09/16/2022             $700.00   
                          A00328473  CCC Physical Ed., Kinesiolog P0059913    09/16/2022 09/16/2022             $250.00   
               09/21/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059934    09/20/2022 09/20/2022              $48.86   
               09/27/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059767    08/31/2022 08/31/2022             $413.72   
               10/05/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060001    09/30/2022 09/30/2022              $74.67   
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0059995    09/29/2022 09/29/2022             $487.13     
               10/10/2022 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0060065    10/07/2022 10/07/2022           $1,975.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060054    10/05/2022 10/05/2022              $59.82   
                          A00200618  Gardener's Supply            P0060022    10/03/2022 10/03/2022           $6,717.38   
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0060066    10/07/2022 10/07/2022             $302.02   
                          A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0060007    09/30/2022 09/30/2022          $10,185.72     
               10/11/2022 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0060072    10/10/2022 10/10/2022           $1,263.00     
                          A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0060073    10/10/2022 10/10/2022              $48.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060070    10/10/2022 10/10/2022             $131.52     
               10/25/2022 A00326066  CleanTec                     P0060112    10/19/2022 10/19/2022             $108.85     
               10/26/2022 A00244660  J & J Supply, Inc.           P0060156    10/26/2022 10/26/2022             $155.23     
               10/31/2022 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0060171    10/31/2022 10/31/2022           $5,060.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $37,155.42 
JMADDING       09/06/2022 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0059797    09/02/2022 09/02/2022              $32.77   
                          A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0059811    09/06/2022 09/06/2022          $15,487.50   
               09/07/2022 A00330180  Ives, John                   P0059733    08/29/2022 08/29/2022             $917.37   
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0059813    09/06/2022 09/06/2022           $3,738.00   
               09/08/2022 A00200052  AP Architects                P0059834    09/08/2022 09/08/2022           $1,175.00   
                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0059749    08/30/2022 08/30/2022          $85,429.00     
               09/09/2022 A00330211  Cart Mart, Inc.              P0059814    09/07/2022 09/07/2022          $43,509.29     
               09/14/2022 A00200043  American Express             P0059879    09/14/2022 09/14/2022          $16,704.47   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               09/21/2022 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0059892    09/15/2022 09/15/2022             $903.78   
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0059894    09/15/2022 09/15/2022       $1,656,130.00   
               09/27/2022 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0059980    09/27/2022 09/27/2022             $759.00   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059983    09/27/2022 09/27/2022              $87.96     
               10/03/2022 A00200043  American Express             P0060011    10/03/2022 10/03/2022           $7,538.09   
               10/04/2022 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0060009    10/03/2022 10/03/2022              $37.62   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059990    09/28/2022 09/28/2022             $125.99   
               10/05/2022 A00221118  Community College Facility C P0060041    10/05/2022 10/05/2022             $761.00   
                          A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0060030    10/04/2022 10/04/2022              $25.00   
               10/06/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060026    10/04/2022 10/04/2022         $437,783.86   
                                                                  P0060062    10/06/2022 10/06/2022              $38.96   
                                                                  P0060063    10/06/2022 10/06/2022              $45.00     
               10/11/2022 A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0060079    10/11/2022 10/11/2022             $513.82     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0060078    10/11/2022 10/11/2022          $16,498.46     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060077    10/11/2022 10/11/2022          $42,450.00   
               10/12/2022 A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0060084    10/12/2022 10/12/2022             $502.75     
               10/17/2022 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0060087    10/14/2022 10/14/2022          $24,264.00   
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0060076    10/11/2022 10/11/2022              $73.58   
               10/21/2022 A00331308  Placer Title Co.             P0060109    10/19/2022 10/19/2022         $510,895.00     
                          A00306416  Belcher, William Curtis.     P0060124    10/21/2022 10/21/2022          $15,000.00     
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0060125    10/21/2022 10/21/2022              $32.91   
               10/24/2022 A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0060105    10/18/2022 10/18/2022           $1,553.39     
               10/27/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060155    10/25/2022 10/25/2022             $146.98     
               10/28/2022 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0060164    10/28/2022 10/28/2022             $469.86     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $2,883,630.41 
JROTHGEB       09/08/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059826    09/07/2022 09/07/2022              $11.24   
                                                                  P0059828    09/07/2022 09/07/2022              $23.80   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059760    08/30/2022 08/30/2022           $2,933.20   
               09/20/2022 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0059923    09/19/2022 09/19/2022             $841.64   
                          A00209980  County of Kern               P0059925    09/19/2022 09/19/2022             $234.00   
               09/22/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059792    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $262.79   
               09/26/2022 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0059971    09/26/2022 09/26/2022               $9.11     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059972    09/26/2022 09/26/2022             $625.31   
               10/03/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059951    09/21/2022 09/21/2022              $45.39   
                                                                  P0059991    09/28/2022 09/28/2022              $43.29   
               10/06/2022 A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0060027    10/04/2022 10/04/2022              $23.16     
                                                                  P0060031    10/04/2022 10/04/2022              $25.18     
               10/12/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060081    10/11/2022 10/11/2022              $37.35   
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0060075    10/11/2022 10/11/2022           $3,000.34     
               10/13/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060085    10/12/2022 10/12/2022               $6.89   
               10/18/2022 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060090    10/17/2022 10/17/2022             $194.59     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/24/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060107    10/19/2022 10/19/2022             $137.78   
               10/25/2022 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0059889    09/15/2022 09/15/2022             $409.27   
                          A00331326  Scotchman Industries, Inc.   P0060136    10/24/2022 10/24/2022             $402.19   
               10/31/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060173    10/31/2022 10/31/2022              $91.55     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,358.07 
KSTEARMAN      09/15/2022 A00253920  Mancomm, Inc.                P0059865    09/12/2022 09/12/2022           $6,000.00     
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0059861    09/12/2022 09/12/2022             $500.00     
                                                                  P0059862    09/12/2022 09/12/2022           $1,948.50     
               09/21/2022 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0059930    09/20/2022 09/20/2022          $20,000.00     
               09/27/2022 A00200842  Southwest Signs & Promotiona P0059981    09/27/2022 09/27/2022          $20,000.00     
               10/05/2022 A00304224  Itasca Books                 P0059999    09/29/2022 09/29/2022           $2,300.00     
               10/25/2022 A00200842  Southwest Signs & Promotiona P0060144    10/25/2022 10/25/2022          $15,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $65,748.50 
LTURNER        10/20/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060099    10/18/2022 10/18/2022           $1,475.70     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,475.70 
LWHITE         09/09/2022 A00303443  Ellucian CampusLogic, Inc.   P0059835    09/08/2022 09/08/2022          $33,686.00   
               09/20/2022 A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0059878    09/14/2022 09/16/2022             $402.63   
               09/21/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059927    09/20/2022 09/23/2022              $85.70   
               09/27/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059732    08/26/2022 09/02/2022             $192.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059976    09/26/2022 09/30/2022             $497.95   
               10/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060023    10/03/2022 10/07/2022             $605.90   
                          A00330411  Liberty PATS                 P0060036    10/04/2022 10/07/2022           $1,300.00   
               10/20/2022 A00210927  CareerAmerica, LLC           P0060080    10/11/2022 10/14/2022           $3,350.00   
               10/21/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060129    10/21/2022 10/28/2022             $737.82     
               10/27/2022 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0060158    10/27/2022 10/28/2022              $13.20     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $40,871.20 
MBLANCO        09/01/2022 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0059777    08/31/2022 08/31/2022           $9,700.00     
               09/02/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059770    08/31/2022 08/31/2022             $422.32   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059787    09/01/2022 09/01/2022           $2,165.00     
                          A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0059759    08/30/2022 08/30/2022           $2,110.00     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0059786    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $654.17     
               09/06/2022 A00285829  Paradise Balloon Designs     P0059800    09/02/2022 09/02/2022           $1,162.96     
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0059809    09/06/2022 09/06/2022               $5.00   
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0059799    09/02/2022 09/02/2022           $4,037.81     
               09/08/2022 A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0059832    09/07/2022 09/07/2022              $75.63     
               09/13/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059850    09/12/2022 09/12/2022              $46.80   
                          A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0059844    09/08/2022 09/08/2022              $45.63   
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0059808    09/06/2022 09/06/2022               $5.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0059874    09/13/2022 09/13/2022           $5,141.42     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059875    09/13/2022 09/13/2022           $2,401.34     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0059831    09/07/2022 09/07/2022              $59.50   
                          A00328201  KWB Entertainment Inc.       P0059867    09/13/2022 09/13/2022           $5,455.80   
               09/20/2022 A00327637  Kennedy & Company            P0059907    09/15/2022 09/15/2022          $32,500.00     
                          A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0059901    09/15/2022 09/15/2022             $702.64   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0059885    09/14/2022 09/14/2022           $1,632.39   
                          A00311504  Hovind, Giselle Renee.       P0059903    09/15/2022 09/15/2022              $75.00   
                          A00321795  Butler, Quentin Lawrence.    P0059902    09/15/2022 09/15/2022             $412.50   
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0059886    09/15/2022 09/15/2022             $150.00   
                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0059906    09/15/2022 09/15/2022           $6,800.00     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0059904    09/15/2022 09/15/2022           $4,959.00     
                                                                  P0059905    09/15/2022 09/15/2022           $3,302.89     
               09/26/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059964    09/23/2022 09/23/2022              $56.25   
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0059963    09/22/2022 09/22/2022             $210.00     
               09/30/2022 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0059959    09/22/2022 09/22/2022             $256.19   
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0059985    09/27/2022 09/27/2022           $3,000.00     
                          A00249911  Renaissance Long Beach Hotel P0060000    09/30/2022 09/30/2022             $784.00   
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0059997    09/29/2022 09/29/2022             $352.75     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0060005    09/30/2022 09/30/2022             $401.71     
                          A00330381  National Community College H P0059996    09/29/2022 09/29/2022             $450.00   
               10/17/2022 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0060052    10/05/2022 10/05/2022             $716.90     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060025    10/03/2022 10/03/2022           $1,370.66     
                                                                  P0060050    10/05/2022 10/05/2022           $9,997.97     
                          A00307141  Ruiz, Christopher Jess.      P0060003    09/30/2022 09/30/2022           $5,000.00     
                          A00328201  KWB Entertainment Inc.       P0060051    10/05/2022 10/05/2022           $6,448.75     
               10/18/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059965    09/23/2022 09/23/2022          $10,173.77     
               10/19/2022 A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0059960    09/22/2022 09/22/2022              $96.25     
                          A00307885  Becerra, Patricia            P0060114    10/19/2022 10/19/2022              $85.00     
               10/20/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060113    10/19/2022 10/19/2022             $471.85     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060110    10/19/2022 10/19/2022              $86.06     
               10/21/2022 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0060102    10/18/2022 10/18/2022          $12,936.00     
               10/24/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060006    09/30/2022 09/30/2022          $78,440.00     
                                                                  P0059958    09/22/2022 09/22/2022           $1,696.47     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $217,053.38 
MCAMPOS        09/28/2022 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0059978    09/26/2022 09/26/2022          $30,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $30,000.00 
MMATTHEWS      09/08/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059750    08/30/2022 08/31/2022             $102.92   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0059761    08/30/2022 09/02/2022             $301.61     
               09/18/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0059898    09/15/2022 09/20/2022           $1,508.89   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               09/22/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0059940    09/20/2022 09/23/2022           $1,068.85   
               09/23/2022 A00302543  Darby Dental Supply, LLC     P0059961    09/22/2022 09/28/2022             $887.40   
               10/06/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060038    10/04/2022 10/07/2022           $1,049.42   
                                                                  P0060044    10/03/2022 10/03/2022           $1,257.14   
                                                                  P0060046    10/05/2022 10/10/2022             $218.88   
                                                                  P0060047    10/05/2022 10/11/2022             $210.84   
               10/18/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060093    10/17/2022 10/20/2022              $74.19     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060088    10/14/2022 10/19/2022             $217.29   
               10/25/2022 A00319384  Labelcity, Inc.              P0060126    10/21/2022 11/01/2022              $76.78     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,974.21 
MSANCHEZ       10/17/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060083    10/12/2022 12/30/2022             $991.44     
                          A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0060068    10/10/2022 10/19/2022             $900.90     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060071    10/10/2022 10/31/2022             $865.46   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,757.80 
MSILVEIRA      09/06/2022 A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0059810    09/06/2022 09/06/2022              $10.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $10.00 
MTOFTE         09/12/2022 A00200273  Ebsco Subscription Service   P0059846    09/08/2022 09/08/2022              $53.30   
               09/22/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059935    09/20/2022 09/20/2022             $162.11     
               10/03/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060008    09/30/2022 09/30/2022              $70.85   
               10/10/2022 A00200213  Council of Chief Librarians  P0060067    10/10/2022 10/10/2022             $150.00   
               10/24/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060104    10/18/2022 10/18/2022             $300.23     
                          A00202269  Brodart Co.                  P0060106    10/18/2022 10/18/2022           $1,059.01     
               10/25/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060147    10/25/2022 10/25/2022           $1,674.12     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,469.62 
MWHITE         09/06/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059766    08/31/2022 08/31/2022             $105.32   
                          A00202379  San Joaquin Fence & Supply   P0059757    08/30/2022 08/30/2022           $5,549.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059778    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $147.44   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059794    09/01/2022 09/01/2022              $57.69   
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0059781    09/01/2022 09/01/2022             $792.34   
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0059780    09/01/2022 09/01/2022              $88.74   
               09/07/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059795    09/02/2022 09/02/2022             $440.79   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059796    09/02/2022 09/02/2022             $230.24   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0059745    08/30/2022 08/30/2022             $992.63   
                          A00329079  Rosedale Ceramic Tile and Ma P0059768    08/31/2022 08/31/2022          $34,250.00   
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0059812    09/06/2022 09/06/2022             $464.39     
                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0059798    09/02/2022 09/02/2022           $7,100.00     
               09/08/2022 A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0059683    08/22/2022 08/22/2022          $68,500.00     
               09/09/2022 A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0059820    09/07/2022 09/07/2022             $404.64   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 10 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               09/13/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059845    09/08/2022 09/08/2022           $1,832.37   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0059848    09/09/2022 09/09/2022             $866.00   
               09/15/2022 A00325452  Hillcrest Construction Compa P0059756    08/30/2022 08/30/2022           $1,506.38   
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0059857    09/12/2022 09/12/2022           $1,800.00     
                          A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0059871    09/13/2022 09/13/2022           $5,575.00   
                          A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0059872    09/13/2022 09/13/2022           $5,495.57     
               09/19/2022 A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0059873    09/13/2022 09/13/2022             $105.52   
               09/20/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0059849    09/12/2022 09/12/2022             $291.19   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059870    09/13/2022 09/13/2022              $43.97   
               09/21/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0059876    09/13/2022 09/13/2022          $14,885.00   
               09/22/2022 A00200629  Grainger                     P0059914    09/16/2022 09/16/2022             $324.75     
               09/23/2022 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0059938    09/20/2022 09/20/2022             $650.00     
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0059932    09/20/2022 09/20/2022              $49.30   
                          A00327844  Baker Supplies and Repairs   P0059926    09/20/2022 09/20/2022             $149.12   
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0059942    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $900.00   
               09/26/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059955    09/22/2022 09/22/2022              $52.24   
                          A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0059957    09/22/2022 09/22/2022           $2,750.00     
               09/29/2022 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0059924    09/19/2022 09/19/2022             $461.32   
               10/04/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059998    09/29/2022 09/29/2022             $110.85   
                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0060013    10/03/2022 10/03/2022              $65.19   
               10/05/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059988    09/27/2022 09/27/2022             $299.03   
               10/07/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060049    10/05/2022 10/05/2022             $164.11   
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0060042    10/05/2022 10/05/2022             $169.31   
                          A00329896  Living Water Treatment, Inc. P0060053    10/05/2022 10/05/2022           $2,143.45     
               10/24/2022 A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0060139    10/24/2022 10/24/2022           $8,026.05     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0060140    10/24/2022 10/24/2022              $22.92     
               10/25/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060152    10/25/2022 10/25/2022             $139.60     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060142    10/25/2022 10/25/2022              $60.06     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060143    10/25/2022 10/25/2022             $321.06     
                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0060151    10/25/2022 10/25/2022              $76.90     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $168,459.48 
NFIGUEROA      09/02/2022 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0059776    08/31/2022 08/31/2022           $1,000.00     
               09/06/2022 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0059802    09/02/2022 09/02/2022             $349.30   
               09/07/2022 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0059803    09/02/2022 09/02/2022           $3,300.00   
               09/08/2022 A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0059833    09/07/2022 09/07/2022             $450.00     
                          A00304231  Higher Education Services, I P0059842    09/08/2022 09/08/2022             $393.25   
               09/13/2022 A00313568  Pacris, Rica Zena Tapec.     P0059877    09/13/2022 09/13/2022             $125.00   
                          A00319970  Frayre, Jasmine Ariana.      P0059858    09/12/2022 09/12/2022             $508.71   
               09/15/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059804    09/02/2022 09/02/2022           $4,912.05   
               09/22/2022 A00279084  Watts, Cliff Holloway.       P0059936    09/20/2022 09/20/2022             $400.00     
               10/24/2022 A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0060130    10/21/2022 10/21/2022          $31,724.56   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 11 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2022 through 31-October-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/31/2022 A00200096  Board of Governors, CCC      P0060175    10/31/2022 10/31/2022           $5,392.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $48,554.87 
SCRISS         09/21/2022 A00233959  California State University  P0059929    09/20/2022 09/20/2022           $7,325.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,325.00 
TROWDEN        09/07/2022 A00200028  ACHRO/EEO Treasurer          P0059772    08/31/2022 08/31/2022             $320.00   
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0059773    08/31/2022 08/31/2022             $831.38     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0059741    08/29/2022 08/29/2022           $1,500.00     
                          A00312575  CUPA-HR                      P0059764    08/30/2022 08/30/2022           $1,330.00   
               09/08/2022 A00202272  VWR International            P0059822    09/07/2022 09/07/2022           $3,003.48     
                          A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0059817    09/07/2022 09/07/2022           $1,366.12   
               09/13/2022 A00286529  West Side Health Care Distri P0059866    09/12/2022 09/12/2022             $386.40   
               09/21/2022 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0059941    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $493.00     
               09/26/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059949    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $353.71   
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0059950    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $273.00   
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0059948    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $315.00   
                          A00250381  California Chamber of Commer P0059962    09/22/2022 09/22/2022             $399.00   
                          A00326613  Institute for Campus Safety, P0059830    09/07/2022 09/07/2022              $90.00   
               10/05/2022 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0060048    10/05/2022 10/05/2022             $115.14     
               10/14/2022 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0059944    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $362.00   
               10/19/2022 A00324752  UKG INC                      P0060115    10/19/2022 10/19/2022          $42,000.00     
                                                                  P0060116    10/19/2022 10/19/2022          $10,000.00     
               10/20/2022 A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0060119    10/20/2022 10/20/2022              $26.10     
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0060121    10/20/2022 10/20/2022              $45.00     
               10/21/2022 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0060123    10/20/2022 10/20/2022             $240.00   
                          A00287827  Quick, Kennedy A.            P0060120    10/20/2022 10/20/2022              $29.00   
               10/24/2022 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0060122    10/20/2022 10/20/2022              $58.00   
               10/25/2022 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0060132    10/21/2022 10/21/2022             $720.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $64,256.33 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 9, 2022

A. Academic Employment

1. Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

a. Agundez, Adrian Extra Duty - Adjunct Faculty Course Outline of Record $81.96 10/17/2022

b. Sicari, Chad Extra Duty - Adjunct Faculty Course Outline of Record $81.96 10/17/2022

c. Encino, Rigoberto Extra Duty - Adjunct Faculty Course Outline of Record $81.96 10/17/2022
d. Ward, Kelly Extra Duty-Dental Hygiene $1,348.55 10/5/2022



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 9, 2022

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Campos, Estrella CDC Associate Teacher 5A 47.5% $17.64 10/17/2022
b. Bautista, Neil Assistant Men's Golf Coach - - $1,132.19 01/01-05/31/2022
c. Clark, Les Volunteer Assistant Baseball Coach - - - 10/5/2022
d. Duran-Bravo, Vanessa CDC Teacher 12A 100.0% $19.58 10/10/2022
e. Morris, Ashley Library Technician I 14A 100.0% $20.12 11/14/2022
f. Ramirez, Martha Student Support Center Coordinator 24A 100.0% $25.74 11/14/2022
g. Tarango, Rosa TIL Weekend Support Coordinator 13A 20.0% $19.88 10/28/2022
h. Wade, Disa  Substitute Food Service Worker 7A A/N $18.18 11/14/2022

1. Classified



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 9, 2022

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Status Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a. Jewell, Sara Distance Education Aid Terminated 10/20/2022
b. Gutierrez, Rosalinda Direct Support Aid Resigned 11/2/2022

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 27,710,082.67$        27,710,082.67$        11,994,914.47$        -$               15,715,168.20$        
8800 Local Revenues 6,788,208.22$          6,788,208.22$          1,219,979.11$          -$               5,568,229.11$          

34,498,290.89$    34,498,290.89$    13,214,893.58$    -$              21,283,397.31$    Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
FOR THE MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2022



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,042,646.89$        11,043,109.08$        2,792,402.46$        -$                      8,250,706.62$          
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,867,640.40$          6,847,388.40$          1,955,076.83$        -$                      4,892,311.57$          
3000 Employee Benefits 9,352,582.80$          9,343,061.61$          2,540,227.25$        339,609.02$           6,463,225.34$          
4000 Supplies and Materials 771,679.86$             771,147.15$             91,577.73$            82,493.19$            597,076.23$             
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,152,088.14$          5,170,156.53$          1,266,293.33$        1,982,321.49$        1,921,541.71$          
6000 Capital Outlay 229,721.80$             231,814.07$             34,099.32$            17,653.90$            180,060.85$             
7000 Other Outgo 111,000.00$             121,000.00$             2,314.00$              94,736.00$            23,950.00$              
7200 Transfers 970,931.00$             970,931.00$             317,394.69$           510,895.00$           142,641.31$             

34,498,290.89$     34,498,607.84$     8,999,385.61$     3,027,708.60$     22,471,513.63$     

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2022-2023

For the Month Ending October 31, 2022



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78061499 Oct 3, 2022 12:00:00 AM A.P.I. Plumbing Replace Water Heater #16 - Cougar Dorms 14,885
78061500 Oct 3, 2022 12:00:00 AM AARP Health Care Options 22-23 AARP Retiree Med Sup District Paid Insurance 18,920.88
78061551 Oct 3, 2022 12:00:00 AM Westec WESTEC - 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.5
78061578 Oct 10, 2022 12:00:00 AM BarkleyREI, LLC Web Re-design 13,431.25
78061590 Oct 10, 2022 12:00:00 AM Computerland of Silicon Valley 2022-23 Microsoft Agreement Renewal 34,710.5
78061597 Oct 10, 2022 12:00:00 AM FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 22/23 Open PO 18,194.56
78061622 Oct 10, 2022 12:00:00 AM Taft College Bookstore TC Bookstore - CARES Act book vouchers 437,783.86
78061636 Oct 17, 2022 12:00:00 AM AMS.NET Cisco Flex Plan Subscription  - Year 3 of 5 13,728
78061638 Oct 17, 2022 12:00:00 AM BarkleyREI, LLC Web Re-design 34,802.5
78061659 Oct 17, 2022 12:00:00 AM IBM QUOTE - 19324840 - Stats Base Campus Edition 13,538.9
78061670 Oct 17, 2022 12:00:00 AM Pearson Education Textbooks 25,144.22
78061675 Oct 17, 2022 12:00:00 AM James Alexander Strautman 1st of 3 payments for website update project 22,200
78061698 Oct 17, 2022 12:00:00 AM West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2022-23 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 110,783
78061700 Oct 17, 2022 12:00:00 AM Westec WESTEC - 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.5
78061702 Oct 17, 2022 12:00:00 AM WKCCD-Taft College Grant Clearing AccouGrant Clearing - 905 Arroyo Purchase Deposit Reimb 24,264
78061808 Oct 20, 2022 12:00:00 AM DAI Source 22-23 Cognos Renewal  - IT (Quote #124546349-1) 10,856.36
78061820 Oct 20, 2022 12:00:00 AM P. G. & E. PGE - District - 22-23 38,806
78061833 Oct 20, 2022 12:00:00 AM Taft College Bookstore TC Bookstore - CARES Grant Book Vouchers Spring 22 42,450
78061844 Oct 26, 2022 12:00:00 AM AARP Health Care Options 22-23 AARP Retiree Med Sup District Paid Insurance 18,720.98
78061860 Oct 26, 2022 12:00:00 AM College House Supplies 10,144.05
78061873 Oct 26, 2022 12:00:00 AM JM Precision Golf Carts JM Precision - Golf Cart 14,996.78
78061891 Oct 26, 2022 12:00:00 AM TC State Financial Aid Clearing Account Reissue Stale Dated Warrants 31,724.56
78061893 Oct 26, 2022 12:00:00 AM U.S. Bank Equipment Finance US Bank Copier BW Quarterly Usage - Mailroom 11,114.83
78061899 Oct 26, 2022 12:00:00 AM Westec WESTEC - 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.5

1,068,772.73$       

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of October 2022



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of October 31, 2022

Oct 31, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 188,724.69

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.92

Total Checking/Savings 188,868.61

Total Current Assets 188,868.61

TOTAL ASSETS 188,868.61

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 35,619.19

ASO General - Operating 77,717.57

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 9,017.30

Best Buddies 4,369.57

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2023 2,329.30

DH Club General 2,851.89

ECE 3,218.99

Golf Club Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,611.72

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 2,293.84

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Club 4,567.29

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,855.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 8,609.98

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 4,623.13

Women's Basketball Club 2,790.87

Total Restricted Funds 188,868.61



















































































Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start

Date
Travel End

Date Estimated Cost

Allikas, Krystal Strengthening Student Success Conference 2022 Garden Grove, CA 10/5/2022 10/6/2022 $ 1,217.66
Mendenhall, Janis CAPED Marina Del Rey, CA 10/22/2022 10/26/2022 $ 2,110.00
Bell, Damon CSSO 2022 Symposium Los Angeles, CA 10/11/2022 10/13/2022 $ 1,121.44
Gonzalez, Lourdes CCCCO - EOPS/CARE Association Conference Palm Springs, CA 10/25/2022 10/25/2022 $ 1,698.67
Sundgren, Lori ACCCA Mangement Essentials Stockton, CA 10/20/2022 10/21/2022 $ 601.12
Oja, Michelle ACCJC Team Training Sacramento, CA 10/4/2022 10/5/2022 $ 651.09
Farmer, Jonathan Administration Training Stockton, CA 10/20/2022 10/21/2022 $ 650.00
Amerio, Barbara CCCSFAAA Quarterly Executive Board Meeting Monterey, CA 10/16/2022 10/18/2022 $ 402.63
Markovits, Aaron CAPED Conference Marina del Rey, CA 10/23/2022 10/27/2022 $ 1,983.00
Altenhofel, Jennifer Academic Freedom Conference Berkely, CA 10/6/2022 10/7/2022 $                  -
Minor, Leslie CIO Annual Fall Conference San Diego, CA 10/18/2022 10/21/2022 $ 2,945.65
Bandy, Kanoe CCCAA Fall Conference (Athletic Trainers Assoc. Mtg) Concord, CA 10/31/2022 11/4/2022 $ 1,263.00
Cutrona, Angelo TC Women's Soccer Game Coaching Clovis, CA 10/11/2022 10/11/2022 $                  -
Hampton, Todd ACBO Fall Conference Indian Wells, CA 10/24/2022 108/26/22 $ 1,638.76
Tweedy, Allisa Tierra del Sol Continuation High School Career Fair Bakersfield, CA 10/20/2022 10/20/2022 $ 50.38
May, James Educational Field Trip Gardner Field 10/24/2022 108/24/22 $ 50.00

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Travel Period:          10/01/22-10/31/22


	1. November 9 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8. 10-12-22 Minutes
	9.A. Dell Technologies
	9.B. 2nd Read TCFA MOU Enrollment
	10.A. Course Revisions
	10.B. New Courses
	10.C. DE Course Approval
	10.D. BSA Kern Regional Center
	10.E. MOU CAPK CDC
	10.F. eLumen Contract
	10.F. Ferrilli Contract Canvas
	10.H. CDWG Deep Freeze
	10.I. Synapse Laserfiche
	10.J. Miracle Recreation Equip Co
	10.K. Purchase Miracle Playsystems
	10.L. Budge Dev Calendar
	10.M. Annual 311 Report
	2022_11_03_15_33_35
	5 - Master 311A
	50Percent_Law (1)
	690-Master-Report-20212022 (3)


	10.N. Quicksilver Software
	10.O. Records Destruction
	10.P. Chabot Las Positas Early Childhood
	10.Q.1. Check Register Report - October
	10.Q.2. Purchase Order Report - October
	12.A. Academic 11.9.2022
	Sheet1

	12.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective Nov 2022
	Sheet1

	12.C. Separations Employment Effective Nov 2022
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Account - October
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - October
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - October
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 221031
	13.A.5. County Deposits
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet Oct 22
	Table 1




